
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
September 13, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City website:  
www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also been posted 
on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

· Proclamation of Blood Cancer Awareness Month (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 
 



September 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5 

                                                     
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of August 23, 2016 Regular Meeting and 

the September 6, 2016 Special Called Meeting of the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City 
Secretary) 
 

B. Consider, act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 
5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 
126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259).2016-02A  
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

C. Consider and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-24(R), ratifying Chris Holsted as Acting   City 
Manager in the absence of Mindy Manson, City Manager. (M. Manson, City Manager) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Community Boat and RV Storage 
Addition (ETJ), creating one lot on 2.874 acres, generally located in the County of Dallas 
southeast of the intersection of Twin Creek Drive and Vinson Road. (R. Ollie, Development 
Services Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for CVS Country Club Addition, creating 
one lot on 1.896 acres, generally located on the southwest corner of Country Club Road and 
Parker Road. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

F. Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of July 31, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

G. Consider and act upon the approval of the lease of Xerox copiers from Xerox Corporation in 
the estimated amount of $150,000.00 through a State of Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

 
RECESS CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER THE WYLIE PARKS & RECREATION FACILITIES  
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4B)  
 



September 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5 

                                                     
1. (4B) Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes from the September 08, 2015 Special 

Called Meeting of the Wylie Parks and Recreation Facilities Development Corporation 
(4B). (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
2. (4B) Consider, and act upon, approval of the FY 2016-2017 4B Budget and authorize 

expenditures for the FY 2016-2017 Community Services Facilities Capital Improvement 
Plan. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 
3. (4B)  Consider, and act upon, the appointment and/or reappointment of the Wylie Parks and 

Recreation Facilities Development Corporation (4B) Officers and appoint a Chair and Vice 
Chairman from its board members for a term beginning January 1, 2017 and ending 
December 31, 2018. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 
 
 
ADJOURN 4B BOARD 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION OF THE WYLIE CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
1. Conduct the 1st Public Hearing for the annexation of approximately 2 acres of land situated 

in the Guadalupe De Los Santos Survey, Abstract No. 1100, Collin County, Texas, located 
southeast of the intersection of South Ballard and Pleasant Valley Road. 2016-03A (R. Ollie, 
Development Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 

              This annexation is at the request of the property owner and applicant of a 2.009 acre tract. The subject tract 
is contiguous to existing city limits on the west, south and east side, while properties to the north across 
Pleasant Valley are within unincorporated Collin County. 
 

2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-19, amending the zoning from Agricultural-30 
(A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 51 
residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone 
Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 (R. Ollie, Development 
Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
Zoning Case 2016-09 requires an Ordinance to amend the zoning accordingly in the Official Zoning map of 
the City; and providing a penalty clause, a repeal clause, a savings clause, a severability clause, and an 
effective date. 
 

3. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Serene Villas Subdivision, 
creating 67 residential lots on 21.925 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and 
north of Stone Road, (1023 Private Rd.; 1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) (R. 
Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 
 



September 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5 

                                                     
Executive Summary 
The purpose of the Preliminary Plat is to combine three properties totaling 21.925 acres and will create 70 
lots (67 single family residential lots and 3 open space lots). Currently, the properties are three larger lots, 
(two recommended for approval on August 23rd by City Council to be rezoned to SF-10/24 and one in 
Wylie’s ETJ.  
 
 

4. Consider, and act upon, approving the property tax increase reflected in the budget. (L. 
Bantz, Finance Director) 
 
Executive Summary 

               The tax rate needed to fund the FY 2016-2017 budget is $0.848900 per $100 of assessed valuation.  
Although this tax rate represents a decrease of $0.02 (two cents) from the tax rate in FY 2015-2016, there 
will be an increase in tax revenue the City receives due to new property that was added to the tax roll and 
an increase in the total property assessed valuation.  Section 26.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code requires 
the governing body to hold a separate vote to ratify this property tax increase that is reflected in the budget. 

 
 
5. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-20 adopting a budget and appropriating 

resources for Fiscal Year 2016-2017, beginning October 1, 2016, and ending September 30, 
2017.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 
Executive Summary 

              The tax rate being proposed for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 is $0.8489 per $100 of assessed valuation. 
 
 

6. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-21 fixing the tax rate/levy for Tax Year 2016 
and Budget Year FY 2016-2017 at $0.84890 per $100 of assessed valuation. (L. Bantz, 
Finance Director) 
 
Executive Summary 

              The tax rate needed to fund the FY 2016-2017 budget is $0.84890 per $100 of assessed valuation.  The tax 
rate is broken down with $0.623399 being used for operations and maintenance and $0.225501 being used 
to fund the General Debt Service Fund.  This tax ordinance will generate levies of $20,731,492 for the 
General Fund and $7,499,213 for the I & S Fund.  The adopted Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget requires the 
support of this ordinance for funding.  Although the tax rate is being decreased by two cents, the motion to 
approve the tax rate must be made in the above format due to state law requirements found in Section 
26.05(b) of the Property Tax Code since the tax rate exceeds the effective tax rate of $0.795191.   

 
 
7. Consider and act upon approval of Ordinance 2016-22 amending Subsection B (Water 

Rates) and Subsection C (Sewage Collection and Treatment Rates) of Section 1 (Water and 
Sewer Fees) of the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule. (C. Holsted, Asst. City Manager) 
 
Executive Summary 

               On July 26, 2016 Council held a work session to discuss the water and sewer rate study prepared by 
NewGen Strategies & Solutions.  The study incorporates the water and sewer capital improvements plan 
(CIP), outstanding debt service, the proposed wholesale water rate increases from the North Texas 
Municipal Water District, the transfer to the general fund, and future utility fund staffing needs.    

 
 
 
 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 



September 13, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5 

                                                     
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 

§§Sec. 551.072. DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY; CLOSED MEETING.  
A governmental body may conduct a closed meeting to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or 
value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on its 
negotiating position. 

 
· Discuss the acquisition of properties located near the intersection of F.M. 544 and 

Commerce. 
 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on September 9, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 

 

Wylie City Council 

 

 

Minutes 

City Council Meeting  

Tuesday, August 23, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Councilman 
David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane Culver, Councilman William 
Whitney III, and Councilman Jeff Forrester.  
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Police Chief, 
Anthony Henderson; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; 
Finance Director, Linda Bantz; Public Services Director, Mike Sferra; WEDC Executive Director, 
Sam Satterwhite; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig Kelly, and 
various support staff. 
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Fire Chief Brent Parker gave the invocation and Police Chief Anthony Henderson led the Pledge 
of Allegiance.  
 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must provide their 

name and address.  Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  In addition, Council is not 

allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen participation. 

 

There were no citizens present wishing to address Council during Citizens Comments. 
  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

 

A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of August 9, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 
Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 

B. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Storm Water Management Annual Report as 
sent to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.  (M. Sferra, Community Services 

Director) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of Dell computer equipment in the 
estimated annual amount of $70,000.00 through a National Joint Powers Alliance purchasing 
contract (#NJPA 100614-CDW) and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, proposals for employee group health insurance, including major 
medical, dental, term life, accidental death/dismemberment, long term disability and 
prescription drug coverage.  (L. Fagerstrom, Human Resources Manager) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Cox Fine Floors Addition, creating one 
lot on 0.967 acres, generally located north of the intersection of Country Club Road and 
Brown Street.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
F.     Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3A consisting of 

50.075 acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned development 
within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 

G. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 3C consisting of 
16.431 acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned development 
within Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 

H. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Inspiration, Phase 5A consisting of 6.707 
acres to establish single family residential lots for a master planned development within 
Wylie’s ETJ, generally located north of Parker Road (F.M. 2414) on Inspiration Blvd. (R. 

Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 

I. Consider, and act upon, a vendor application for the Pirate Pacesetter Booster Club for a 
fundraiser event at Olde City Park on November 12, 2016.  (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation 

Superintendent) 
 

J. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for July 31, 2016. 
(L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

K. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
July 31, 2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

L. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-22(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 
a revised Interlocal Agreement with the Wylie Northeast Special Utility District concerning 
an interim wastewater service agreement.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 

M. Consider, and act upon, approval and final acceptance of the Stone Road Phase 2 paving 
project and authorize final payment to Tiseo Paving Company in the amount of $150,929.95 
and accept the project as complete.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

 
N. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-17 amending Section 110-173 (a) (10) 

(Stopping, Standing or Parking Prohibited in Certain Places) of Article VI (Stopping, 
Standing, and Parking) of Chapter 110 (Traffic and Vehicles) of the Wylie Code of 
Ordinances; prohibiting parking, stopping or standing of a vehicle along the south side of 
Industrial Court from Birmingham Street to a point 240 feet west, and on the east and west 
sides of Century Way from State Highway 78 to a point 400 feet south; establishing an 
offence; providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, 
savings and severability clauses;  providing for an effective date of this ordinance; and 
providing for the publication of the caption hereof.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilman Forrester to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

Tabled from 08-09-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to remove Item 
#1 from the table and consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 

 

1. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-15 amending Article VI (stopping, standing, 
and parking) of Chapter 110 (traffic and vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, creating 
section 101-189 Resident Only Parking Permit Areas; permitting parking in certain areas by 
permit only during those times set forth in the ordinance; establishing an offence; providing 
for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and 
severability clauses; and providing for an effective date of this ordinance.  (C. Holsted, City 

Engineer) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that in March, a meeting was held with the residents on 
Palmdale Drive to discuss the issues with students from WEHS parking along the roadway.  As a follow 
up to that meeting, a Council Work Session was held on April 26th to discuss parking restrictions for 
portions of Cimarron Estates.  Council directed staff to develop an ordinance restricting parking in 
portions of the Cimarron Estates Subdivision from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. during school days.  
 
Holsted explained approval of the proposed ordinance would establish a resident only parking permit area 
along Palmdale, Jamestown, and Glendale in the Cimarron Development from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on 
weekdays while school is in session.  There is no charge for the permit; however, residents would be 
required to submit a residential parking permit application.  Two guest permits would also be given to 
each resident.   
 
Holsted reported that 86 letters were mailed to the residents regarding the proposed ordinance.  As of this 
meeting, thirty had been returned with twenty-four in favor of the parking restrictions and six opposed.   
 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

Councilman Whitney asked if the permit had been revised to allow renters to provide their utility bill rather 
than their lease contract to confirm residency.  Holsted replied the change had been made to reflect that 
on the application. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Whitney to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2016-15 amending Article VI (stopping, standing, and parking) of Chapter 110 
(traffic and vehicles) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, creating section 101-189 Resident Only 
Parking Permit Areas; permitting parking in certain areas by permit only during those times set 
forth in the ordinance; establishing an offence; providing for a penalty for the violation of this 
ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; and providing for an 
effective date of this ordinance.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-1 with Mayor 
Hogue, Mayor pro tem Stephens, Councilwoman Culver, Councilman Forrester, Councilman 
Whitney, and Councilman Dahl voting for approval and Councilwoman Arrington voting against. 
 

 

2. Conduct the 2nd Public Hearing for the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land 
situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, 
Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259).   (R. Ollie, Development 

Services Director) 
  

Staff Comments 
 

            Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating, this annexation is at the request of the 
property owner and applicant of a 5.23 acre tract.  The subject tract is contiguous to existing city limits on 
the northern side, while properties to the south, east, and west are within unincorporated Collin County. 

 
At its August 2nd meeting, the Planning Commission voted 5-1 to recommend approval to rezone the 
properties to the north from AG/30 to Single-Family 10/24.  The applicant desires to bring the subject tract 
into the City and eventually combine it with the northern properties within city limits and develop it as a 
single family residential community.  
 
Scheduled Public Hearings, notices, and adoption are as follows: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       July 20, 2016 and August 3, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  August 9, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             August 23, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             September 13, 2016 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the second public hearing on the above annexation at 6:16 p.m. asking 
anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:17 p.m. 
 
No action is required on this item. 
 
 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Kellers 2nd 

Addition Lot 12R, Block 6; Being a Replat of Lots 12, 13, 14, & 15, Block A of Kellers 2nd 
Addition, located at 100 Elliot Street. RP 2016-02 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting a 
residential Replat to establish one residential lot of 0.289 acres.  The lots are zoned DTH (Downtown 
Historic District).  The lots are currently vacant of development. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the second public hearing on the above Replat at 6:119 p.m. asking 
anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:20 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Whitney, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to approve 
a Replat for the Kellers 2nd Addition Lot 12R, Block 6; being a Replat of Lots 12, 13 14, and 15, 
Block A of Kellers 2nd Addition, located at 100 Elliot Street. RP 2016-02. A vote was taken and 
the motion passed 7-0. 
 
 

4. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Oaks Addition 
Lots 6R and 6R1, Block C; Being a Replat of Lot 6, Block C of Oaks Addition, located at 606 
E Oak Street. RP 2016-04 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting a 
residential Replat to establish two residential lots of 0.152 and 0.153 acres. The lots are zoned TH 
(Townhouse District).  The stated purpose of the Replat is to combine the lots into one buildable lot.  The 
properties in the Kellers 2nd subdivision were platted and developed in the 1950’s.  

 
Ollie reported that eighteen notification/responses had been mailed, with one response in favor received.  

 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Zoning Case 2016-04 at 6:21 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:22 p.m. 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to a Replat 
for Oaks Addition Lots 6R and 6R1, Block C; Being a Replat of Lot 6, Block C of Oaks Addition, 
located at 606 E Oak Street. RP 2016-04. A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 

 
 
 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

5. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, approval of a Replat for Russell Addition 
Lots 2B-RA and 2B-RB, Block 3; being a Replat of Lot 2B, Block 3 of Russell Addition, 
located at 419 N Jackson Avenue. RP 2016-03 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting a 
residential Replat to establish two residential lots of 0.081 and 0.075 acres.  The lots are zoned TH 
(Townhouse District).   
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Zoning Case 2016-03 at 6:24 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to approve 
a Replat for Russell Addition Lots 2B-RA and 2B-RB, Block 3; being a Replat of Lot 2B, Block 3 
of Russell Addition, located at 419 N Jackson Avenue. RP 2016-03.  A vote was taken and the 
motion passed 7-0. 
 
    
 
6. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 

(A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 
approximately 50 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane 
and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 (R. Ollie, 

Development Services Director) 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant is requesting to rezone 
11.006 acres and 5.733 acres (lots A and B) from the current AG/30 (Agricultural) to SF-10/24 (Single 
Family). This request is part of an overall larger request that, if approved, will include an additional 5.25 
acres to the south which is currently outside city limits (lot C). The rezoning of that property will be 
proposed at a later time because the City cannot zone property not within its city limits.  An annexation is 
scheduled to go before City Council on August 23, 2016.  The properties under consideration in this 
application (lots A and B) were annexed into the City in December 2000. 
 
Applicant Jim Koch, representing Serene Global, gave a short presentation regarding the development.  
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Zoning Case 2016-09 at 6:33 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:34 p.m. 
 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Arrington, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to approve 
a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene 
Villas Subdivision, creating approximately 50 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located 
west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 
2016-09.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
  
 

 

7. Hold a Public Hearing on the fiscal year 2016-2017 Proposed Budget and provide all 
interested persons an opportunity to be heard, either for or against any item in the proposed 
budget; and set and announce the date, time and place of the meeting at which Council will 
vote on the final proposed budget.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that a Public Hearing is required to be held on the fiscal 
year 2016-2017 Proposed Budget.  In addition the date, time, and place that the vote will be taken on the 
final budget must also be scheduled.  Any changes made to the proposed tax rate or proposed budget 
could affect required publications and steps in the tax rate and budget approval process. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on the 2016/2017 Proposed Budget at 6:36 p.m. 
asking anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:37 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to set 
September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Wylie Municipal Complex, 300 
Country Club Road, Wylie, TX as the date, time, and place at which Council will vote on the final 
budget.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 
 
 
8. Hold a Public Hearing on the proposed tax rate of $0.8489 for fiscal year 2016-2017 and 

provide all interested persons an opportunity to be heard, either for or against the proposed 
tax rate; and announce the date, time and place of the meeting at which the Council will vote 
on the tax rate.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 

 
Staff Comments 

            
 Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that in accordance with the “Truth in Taxation” laws of 

the State of Texas, on August 9, 2016, the City Council voted on the proposed tax rate and scheduled 
two public hearings on the proposed tax rate.  The first public hearing is to be held on August 23, 2016 
and the second public hearing is scheduled for September 6, 2016.  The proposed 2016-17 budget is 
based on a tax rate of $0.8489 per $100 valuation.  Any changes made to the proposed tax rate or 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 8 

proposed budget could affect required publications and steps in the tax rate and budget approval 
process. 

 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on the 2016/2017 Proposed Tax Rate at 6:39 p.m. 
asking anyone present wishing to address Council to come forward. 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address Council.  
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 6:40 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Forrester to set 
September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Wylie Municipal Complex, 300 
Country Club Road, Wylie, TX as the date, time, and place at which Council will vote on the final 
tax rate.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 

 
 

9. Consider, and act upon, the award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #W2016-15-E for an 
Evaluation Study of the City of Wylie Municipal Sanitary Sewer System to Pipeline Analysis, 
LLC in the estimated amount of $1,201,301.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
any and all necessary documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Sferra addressed Council stating that this item is for a professional 
services agreement to perform a comprehensive assessment of the City’s sanitary sewer collection 
system.  The previous study was last conducted in 1998 when the system was comprised of 
approximately 300,400 linear feet of underground pipe.  The system has nearly tripled in size over the 
years and is currently comprised of over 900,000 linear feet of piping and 2,500 manholes. 
 
Sferra explained that proactive assessment of the collection system’s current condition allows staff to 
identify deficiencies and plan to take necessary steps to prevent further system degradation.  It is much 
more cost efficient to systematically and periodically rehabilitate a system as it ages than to let it go to the 
point of failure.  Doing so maintains system reliability for customers and reduces service interruptions.  
Also, it is much less of a regulatory-compliance issue if the collection system stays well maintained and 
operated. 
 
Based upon the RFQ process as defined by Government Code Chapter 2254, staff recommends the 
award of RFQ #W2016-15-E to Pipeline Analysis, LLC as the most qualified firm to complete an 
evaluation study of the City’s municipal sanitary sewer system. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to authorize 
the award of Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #W2016-15-E for an Evaluation Study of the City 
of Wylie Municipal Sanitary Sewer System to Pipeline Analysis, LLC in the estimated amount of 
$1,201,301.00; and authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents.  

 
 
 

READING OF ORDINANCES 

Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 



Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 9 

 
City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2016-15 and 2016-17 into the 
official record.  
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:51 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 7-0. 
 
 

         ______________________________ 
                                                                      Eric Hogue, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 
____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



Minutes – September 6, 2016 
Special Call Meeting 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 

 

Wylie City Council 

 

 

Minutes 

Special Called Meeting 

City Council Meeting  

Tuesday, September 6, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Councilman 
David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane Culver, and Councilman 
William Whitney III.  Councilman Jeff Forrester was absent.  
 
Staff present included: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Chris Holsted; 
Fire Chief, Brent Parker; Finance Director, Linda Bantz; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich, and 
various support staff. 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eric Hogue gave the invocation and newly appointed Assistant City Manager Chris 
Holsted led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Mayor Hogue on behalf of the City Council congratulated Mr. Holsted on his new appointment.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
A. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of roofing services from D & G 

Quality Roofing in the estimated amount of $265,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing 

contract with Choice Partners/Harris County Department of Education; and authorizing 

the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 

 

 



Minutes – September 6, 2016 
Special Call Meeting 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

B. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-23(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Texas, ratifying the purchase of roofing repair services for Fire Station 1 from D & G 

Quality Roofing in the estimated amount of $46,776.55, through a cooperative purchasing 

contract with Choice Partners/Harris County Department of Education; and authorizing 

the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to approve 
the Consent Agenda as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with 
Councilman Forrester absent.  
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

1. Hold the second Public Hearing on the proposed tax rate of $0.8489 for fiscal year 2016-

2017 and provide all interested persons an opportunity to be heard, either for or against the 

proposed tax rate; and announce the date, time and place of the meeting at which the 

Council will vote on the tax rate. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Finance Director Bantz addressed Council stating that in accordance with the “Truth in Taxation” laws of 
the State of Texas, on August 9, 2016, the City Council voted on the proposed tax rate and scheduled 
two public hearings on the proposed tax rate.  The first public hearing was held on August 23, 2016 and 
this is the second public hearing.  The proposed 2016-17 budget is based on a tax rate of $0.8489 per 
$100 valuation.  Any changes made to the proposed tax rate or Proposed Budget could affect required 
publications and steps in the tax rate and budget approval process. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to announce 
September 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Wylie Municipal Complex Council Chambers as the 
date, time and place of the meeting at which the Council will vote on the proposed tax rate.   A 
vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Forrester absent. 
 

Mayor Hogue convened into Executive Session at 6:08 p.m. reading the caption below.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 

 

§§Sec. 551.074. PERSONNEL MATTERS; CLOSED MEETING.  

(a) This chapter does not require a governmental body to conduct an open meeting: 

(1)  to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal 

of a public officer or employee;  or 

(2)  to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee. 

(b)  Subsection (a) does not apply if the officer or employee who is the subject of the deliberation or 

hearing requests a public hearing. 

 

 City Engineer Position 
 
Mayor Hogue reconvened into Open Session at 6:48 p.m. 



Minutes – September 6, 2016 
Special Call Meeting 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to formally 
accept the resignation of Chris Holsted as City Engineer and to approve Tim Porter as the new 
City Engineer and to authorize  the City Manager to finalize the hiring process.  A vote was 
taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Forrester absent.  
 
Mayor Hogue on behalf the entire City Council welcomed Tim Porter to the great City of Wylie.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Arrington, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman 
Forrester absent.  
 
 
 
 

         ______________________________ 
                                                                          Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: B 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 24, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated in the 
Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 
Private Road 5259).2016-02A  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated in the 
Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 
Private Road 5259).2016-02A 
 
 

Discussion 
Property Owner: Odie Hall Living Trust                                     Applicant: Jim Koch – Serene Global 
 
The subject tract is contiguous to existing city limits on the northern side, while properties to the south, east and west are 
within unincorporated Collin County. The applicant desires to bring the subject tract into the city and eventually combine 
it with the northern properties within city limits and develop it as a single family residential community. Exhibits 
attached: Exhibit “A” Legal Description; Exhibit “B” Annexation Exhibit; Exhibit “C” Boundary Survey; Exhibit “D” 
Service Plan 
 
Before a municipality may begin annexation proceedings, the governing body of the municipality must conduct two (2) 
public hearings at which persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard. The notice for each 
hearing must be published at least once on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day before the date of the hearing and 
must remain posted on the municipality’s website until the date of the hearing. In compliance with state law, the following 
schedule has been adhered to: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       July 20, 2016 and August 3, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  August 9, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             August 23, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             September 13, 2016 
 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries. This annexation is being 
conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052 (h) (2) and 43.063 of the Local Government Code. By adoption of this 
ordinance and the attached Exhibits (“A” Legal Description; Exhibit “B” Annexation Exhibit; Exhibit “C” Boundary 
Survey; Exhibit “D” Service Plan), the property is temporarily classified as Ag/30 (Agricultural District) until permanent 
zoning is established by the Council in accordance with Article 8 of the City of Wylie Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance. 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-18 
Annexing a certain 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina survey,  
Abstract no. 688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-18 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A CERTAIN 5.23 ACRES OF 
LAND SITUATED IN THE FRANCISCO DE LA PINA 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 688, TRACT 126, COLLIN 
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF A CALLED 5.230 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ODIE HALL LIVING 
TRUST BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 5424, PAGE 
4662 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF COLLIN, TEXAS; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF 
THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF 
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) under the 
authority of Section 43.021. Local Government Code and the City of Wylie, Texas’ (Wylie) 
Home Rule Charter, investigated and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to 
Wylie and its inhabitants to annex the below-described property (the “Property”) to Wylie; and; 

WHEREAS, prior to conducting the public hearings required under Section 43.063, 
Local Government Code, the City Council also investigated and determined that the Property is 
within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of Wylie and is adjacent and contiguous to the existing city 
limits of Wylie; and 

WHEREAS, before the publication of the notice of the first public hearing regarding the 
annexation of the Property, the City Council directed the appropriate persons to prepare a service 
plan that provides for the extension of full municipal services to the Property to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the service plan (EXHIBIT “D”) has been 
prepared in full compliance with Section 43.056, Local Government Code, and has been made 
available for public inspection and was available for explanation to the inhabitants of the 
Property at the public hearings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the field notes close the boundaries of the 
Property being annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted at least two (2) public hearings at which 
persons interested in the annexation were given an opportunity to be heard regarding the 
proposed annexation and the proposed service plan; and 



Ordinance No. 2016-18 
Annexing a certain 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina survey,  
Abstract no. 688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the public hearings were conducted on or after 
the fortieth (40th) day but before the twentieth (20th) day before the date of institution of the 
annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it has completed the annexation process within 
ninety (90) days after the City instituted the annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that all legal notices, hearings, procedures and 
publishing requirements for annexation have been performed and completed in the manner and 
form set forth by law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby, amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie, to give 
the hereinafter described property a new zoning classification of Agriculture/30 (A/30) District, 
said property being described in Exhibit “A” (Legal Description), Exhibit “B” (Annexation 
Exhibit), Exhibit “C” (Boundary Survey) and attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  



Ordinance No. 2016-18 
Annexing a certain 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina survey,  
Abstract no. 688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
 

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 13th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: September 21, 2016, in the Wylie News 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B" 

rollie
Typewritten Text
ANNEXATION 



rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Typewritten Text
5.23 Acres

rollie
Typewritten Text
       EXHIBIT "C"BOUNDARY SURVEY



EXHIBIT “D” 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
SERVICE PLAN FOR ANNEXED AREA 

ODIE HALL-SERENE BUILDERS TRACT 
 
 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO.:  2016-18 
 
DATE OF ANNEXATION ORDINANCE:   09-13-2016_ 
 
ACREAGE ANNEXED: 5.23 acres 
 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT & COUNTY: Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract 

No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas 
Municipal Services to the acreage described above shall be furnished by or on 
behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas (the "City"), at the following levels and in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
A. POLICE SERVICE 
 
1. Patrolling, responses to calls and other routine police services, within the 

limits of existing personnel and equipment and in a manner consistent 
with any of the methods of the City, extends police service to any other 
area of the municipality, will be provided within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient police 
personnel and equipment will be provided to furnish this area the 
maximum level of police services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of police services 
will be provided to this area as are furnished throughout the City. 

 
FIRE SERVICES 
 
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and the present equipment of the 

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances 
from existing fire stations, and in a manner consistent with any of the 
methods of the City, extends fire service to any other area of the 
municipality, will be provided to this area within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient fire 
and emergency ambulance equipment will be provided to furnish this area 
the maximum level of fire services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 



EXHIBIT “D” 

determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of fire and 
emergency ambulance services will be provided to this area as are 
furnished throughout the City. 

 
C. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 
1. Enforcement of the City's environmental health ordinances and 

regulations, including but not limited to, weed and brush ordinances, 
junked and abandoned vehicle ordinances and animal control ordinances, 
shall be provided within this area sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance.  These ordinances and regulations will be 
enforced through the use of existing personnel. 

2. Complaints of ordinance or regulation violations within this area will be 
answered and investigated within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Inspection services, including the review of building plans, the issuance of 
permits and the inspection of all buildings, plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical work to ensure compliance with City codes and ordinances will 
be provided within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation 
ordinance.  Existing personnel will be used to provide these services. 

4, The City's zoning, subdivision, sign and other ordinances shall be 
enforced in this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of the annexation ordinance. 

5. All inspection services furnished by the City, but not mentioned above, 
will be provided to this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexed ordinance. 

6. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient 
personnel will be provided to furnish this area the same level of 
Environmental Health and Code Enforcement Services as are furnished 
throughout the City. 

 
D. PLANNING AND ZONING SERVICES 
 
 The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to this area 

within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  
City planning will thereafter encompass this property, and it shall be 
entitled to consideration for zoning in accordance with the City’s 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

E. PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES 
 
1. Residents of this property may utilize all existing park and recreational 

services, facilities and sites throughout the City, beginning within sixty 
(60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.   

2. Additional facilities and sites to serve this property and its residents will 
be acquired, developed and maintained at locations and times provided by 
applicable plans for providing parks and recreation services to the City. 

3. Existing parks, playgrounds, swimming pools and other recreational 
facilities within this property shall, upon dedication to and acceptance by 
the City, be maintained and operated by the City of Wylie, but not 
otherwise. 

 
F. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
1. Solid waste collection shall be provided to the property in accordance with 

existing City policies, beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance.  Residents of this property utilizing 
private collection services at the time of annexation shall continue to do so 
until it becomes feasible because of increased density of population to 
serve the property municipally.  Commercial refuse collection services 
will be provided to any business located in the annexed area at the same 
price as presently provided for any business customer within the City, 
upon request. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property and 
population density increases to the property level, solid waste collection 
shall be provided to this property in accordance with the current policies 
of the City as to frequency, changes and so forth. 

3. Solid waste collection shall begin within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance. 

 
G. STREETS 
 
1. The City’s existing policies with regard to street maintenance, applicable 

throughout the entire City, shall apply to this property beginning within 
sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  Unless a 
street within this property has been constructed or is improved to the 
City’s standards and specifications, that street will not be maintained by 
the City. 

2. As development, improvement or construction of streets to City standards 
commences within this property, the policies of the City with regard to 
participation in the costs thereof, acceptance upon completion and 
maintenance after completion, shall apply. 

3. The same level of maintenance shall be provided to streets within this 
property which have been accepted by the City as is provided to City 
streets throughout the City. 



EXHIBIT “D” 

4. Street lighting installed on streets improved to City standards shall be 
maintained in accordance with current City policies. 

 
H. WATER SERVICES 
 
1. Connection to existing City water mains for water service for domestic, 

commercial and industrial use within this property will be provided in 
accordance with existing City policies.  Upon connection to existing 
mains, water will be provided at rates established by City ordinances for 
such service throughout the City. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property, water mains 
of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable ordinances and regulations.  
City participation in the costs of these extensions shall be in accordance 
with the applicable City ordinances and regulations.  Such extensions will 
be commenced within two (2) years from the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance and substantially completed with four and one-half 
(4 1/2) years after that date. 

3. Water mains installed or improved to City standards which are within the 
annexed area and are within dedicated easements shall be maintained by 
the City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

4. Private water lines within this property shall be maintained by their 
owners in accordance with existing policies applicable throughout the 
City. 

 
 
I. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES 
 
1. Connections to existing City sanitary sewer mains for sanitary sewage 

service in this area will be provided in accordance with existing City 
policies.  Upon connection, sanitary sewage service will be provided at 
rates established by City ordinances for such service throughout the City. 

2. Sanitary sewage mains and/or lift stations installed or improved to City 
standards, located in dedicated easements, and which are within the 
annexed area and are connected to City mains will be maintained by the 
City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance. 

3. As development and construction commence in this area, sanitary sewer 
mains of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable City ordinances and 
regulations.  Such extensions will be commenced within two (2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance and substantially 
completed within four and one-half (4 1/2) years after that date.   

 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

J. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Any facility or building located within the annexed area and utilized by 

the City in providing services to the area will be maintained by the City 
commencing upon the date of use or within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance, whichever occurs later. 

2. General municipal administrative services of the City shall be available to 
the annexed area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Notwithstanding, anything set forth above, this Service Plan does not 
require all municipal services be provided as set forth above if different 
characteristics of topography, land use and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 

4. The Service Plan is valid for ten (10) years from the effective date of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: C. Ehrlich  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: July 29, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-24(R), ratifying Chris Holsted as Acting City Manager in the 
absence of Mindy Manson, City Manager. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-24(R), ratifying Chris Holsted as Acting City Manager in the absence of 
Mindy Manson, City Manager.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Article IV, Section 1.D. of the Wylie City Charter requires the City Manager, within 30 days of taking office, to 
designate a staff member to serve as the Acting City Manager in her absence.  A letter designating the Acting 
City Manager is to be filed with the City Secretary and ratified by the City Council.  Chris Holsted has been 
designated by Mindy Manson to function in this capacity, in the event of her absence or disability.  
 
Previously this position was held by Assistant City Manager Jeff Butters who has retired. A letter is on file from 
City Manager Mindy Manson, effective August 29, 2016, designating the current Assistant City Manager, Chris 
Holsted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-24(R) 
Ratification of Acting City Manager 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-24(R) 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WYLIE; 
RATIFYING CHRIS HOLSTED AS ACTING CITY 
MANAGER IN THE EVENT OF THE ABSENCE OF 
MINDY MANSON, CITY MANAGER. 

 
 WHEREAS,  Article IV, Section 1.D. of the Wylie City Charter requires the City 
Manager, within 30 days of taking office, to designate a staff member to serve as the 
Acting City Manager in their absence, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, Mindy Manson has filed with the City Secretary a letter designating 
Chris Holsted as Acting City Manager in the event of her absence or disability. 

  
 
 THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 
 1. Chris Holsted is hereby ratified as Acting City Manager in the absence or 
disability of Mindy Manson. 
 
 
 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, on this the 13th day of September 2016. 

 
 
 
                     
____________________________________ 

      Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 17, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Community Boat and RV Storage Addition (ETJ), creating 
one lot on 2.874 acres, generally located in the County of Dallas southeast of the intersection of Twin Creek 
Drive and Vinson Road. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Community Boat and RV Storage Addition (ETJ), creating one lot on 2.874 
acres, generally located in the County of Dallas southeast of the intersection of Twin Creek Drive and Vinson 
Road. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
APPLICANT: Glas Land Surveying                                                                            OWNER: Wes Dalton 
 
The property totals 2.874 acres and will create one lot. The lot is located outside of the City Limits and within 
Wylie’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) in the County of Dallas. The Final Plat complies with the Subdivision 
Regulations of the City of Wylie. 
 
The plat dedicates the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage easements. 
 
 
This Final Plat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 4-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-16-16; CC 09-13-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 17, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for CVS Country Club Addition, creating one lot on 1.896 
acres, generally located on the southwest corner of Country Club Road and Parker Road.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for CVS Country Club Addition, creating one lot on 1.896 acres, generally 
located on the southwest corner of Country Club Road and Parker Road.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
APPLICANT: Winklemann and Associates, Inc. OWNER: Parker Country Club, L.P. / CVS Pharmacy, LLC 
 
The property totals 1.896 acres and will create one lot. A preliminary plat was approved on October 27th, 2015 
and included lots 1-3 of Block 1 of the CVS Country Club Addition totaling 3.735 Acres. This Final Plat shows 
only lot 1 and will be developed with a General Merchandise Store use (Pharmacy/General). Lots 2 and 3 
contain the remaining acreage of the CVS Country Club Addition and will be required to be final platted prior 
to development. 
 
The plat shall also dedicate the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage easements. 
 
This Final Plat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie. 
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 4-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



5/8" IRF
CM

5/8" IRF
bent

1" IPF

5/8" CIRF
"5587"

1/2" CIRF bh&c

WMON

TxDOT
AMON

1/2" IRF

TXDOT AMON BEARS
S30°20'36"E, 0.49' 5/8"

CIRF
1/2" IRF

5/8" CIRF "5587"

1/2" IRF

1/2" CIRF

P
A

R
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

(
F

.
M

.
 
2
5
1
4
)

V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

)

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. 1378)

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY

THOMAS & NAOMI SESSUMS
VOLUME 4607, PAGE 342

CVS COUNTRY
CLUB ADDITION

BLOCK 1

5/8" CIRF
5587 CM#2

BRADLEY M. WEBB
ELIZABETH R. WEBB

VOLUME 5833, PAGE 2043

30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT EASEMENT
VOLUME 508, PAGE 60

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
CC #20141124001280760

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 9
0.

0'
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

45
.0

'
45

.0
'

LOT 1
1.896 ACRES

(82,596 SQ. FT.)

15' PECAN ORCHARD
WATER SUPPLY EASEMENT

VOLUME 899, PAGE 725;
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHT-OF-WAY

VOLUME 2868, PAGE 662

23.3'

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

X
A

S
C

C
 #

20
15

02
25

00
02

04
51

0

30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT EASEMENT
VOLUME 508, PAGE 60

LIS PENDENS (EXHIBIT I)
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
CC #20150113000037290

LIS PENDENS (EXHIBIT J)
TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
CC #20150113000037290

FIRE LANE, ACCESS
& UTILITY EASEMENT

CC#20160226000219310

WATER EASEMENT
CC# 20160129000108500

FIRE LANE, ACCESS
& UTILITY EASEMENT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
CC#20160226000219320

WATER EASEMENT
CC# 20160129000108490

FIRE LANE, ACCESS &
UTILITY EASEMENT

30.0'

29
.6

2'
10

3.
27

'
30

.0
0'

53.40'33.11'

24
.0

'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

BEARING

N00°23'46"W

DISTANCE

3.64'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

DELTA

89°59'59"

66°56'11"

44°55'43"

12°37'38"

12°37'46"

44°55'43"

66°56'11"

90°00'00"

RADIUS

28.00'

28.00'

10.00'

30.00'

30.00'

10.00'

28.00'

28.00'

LENGTH

43.98'

32.71'

7.84'

6.61'

6.61'

7.84'

32.71'

43.98'

CH. L

39.60'

30.88'

7.64'

6.60'

6.60'

7.64'

30.88'

39.60'

CH. B

S45°23'46"E

S33°51'51"E

S89°47'49"E

N61°25'31"E

N62°12'59"W

S89°00'17"W

S33°04'19"W

N45°23'46"W

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

X
A

S
C

C
 #

20
15

11
17

00
14

47
47

0

C5
C

6

23.45'

192.29'
S

 88°44'09" W

430.18'
N 00°58'45" W

391.50'S 00°23'52" E

16
2.

88
'

S
 8

9°
48

'4
4"

 E

L1

C1

S
89

°3
6'

14
"W

   
78

.5
3'

N00°23'46"W   285.77' C2

C
3

C4

C7

S00°23'46"E   337.83'

C8
N

89
°3

6'
14

"E
   

84
.5

3'

S00°23'46"E   61.94'

N00°23'46"W
31.14'

30
.4

9'

24
.0

'

W
IL

LI
A

M
 P

A
TT

E
R

S
O

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
, A

B
S

TR
A

C
T 

N
O

. 7
16

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
W

Y
LI

E
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
E

X
A

S
C

V
S

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

, I
N

C
.

O
N

E
 C

V
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
N

S
O

C
K

E
T,

 R
H

O
D

E
 IS

LA
N

D
 0

28
95

70
95

5 
- F

P
LT

02
.0

8.
16

1"
 =

 3
0'

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

70
95

5

D
a
t
e
 
:

S
c
a
l
e
 
:

F
i
l
e
 
:

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
N

o
.
 
:

G
:\7

09
\5

5\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\P

la
ts

\7
09

55
 - 

FP
LT

.d
w

g

Te
xa

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
o.

 8
9

Te
xa

s 
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

 N
o.

 1
00

86
60

0 
E

xp
ire

s 
12

/3
1/

20
16

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T 


  2

01
6,

 W
in

ke
lm

an
n 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

Scale 1" = 30'

N S

E
W

60300 15

FI
N

A
L 

P
LA

T
C

V
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 
C

L
U

B
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
C

K
 1

FINAL PLAT

CVS COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION
LOT 1, BLOCK 1

BEING A PLAT OF 2 TRACTS OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO PARKER
COUNTRY CLUB, L.P. AS RECORDED IN COUNTY CLERK'S INSTRUMENT

NO. 20060314000334590 AND 20060314000334610, OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 1.896 ACRES OUT OF THE

WILLIAM PATTERSON  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 716,
CITY OF WYLIE , COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:
CVS Pharmacy, Inc.
One CVS Drive
Woonsocket, Rhode Island 02895
(312) 377-9100

SURVEYOR:
Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Drive
Suite 325
Dallas, Texas 75230
ph# 214-490-7090

NOTICE: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and
bounds is a violation of City Ordinance and State Law
and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and
building permits.

ABBREVIATION LEGEND
ABBR.  DEFINITION
IRF  IRON ROD FOUND
CIRS  IRON ROD SET w/RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "W.A.I."
CIRF  IRON ROD FOUND w/CAP
XCS  "X" CUT IN CONCRETE SET
XCF  "X" CUT IN CONCRETE FOUND
MAG  MAG-NAIL w/SHINER "W.A.I. 5714" SET
CC#  COUNTY CLERK'S INSTRUMENT No.
CM  CONTROLLING MONUMENT

D
O

V
E

AZTEC

OSAGE

Branch

Creek

H
A

R
V

E
S

T 
W

A
Y

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R

G
R

E
E

N
 F

IE
LD

MEADOW BROOK

WHITCOMB

TA
Y

LO
R

P
E

C
A

N
LA

V
O

N

ANCHOR
SCHOONER

PARKER RD.

PARKER RD.

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

 C
LU

B
 R

D
.

SITE

THIS PLAT IS RECORDED IN  DOCUMENT#__________________; DATE _____________

rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-16-16 CC 09-13-16



70
95

5 
- F

P
LT

02
.0

8.
16

N
/A

D
at

e 
:

S
ca

le
 :

Fi
le

 :

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 :

G
:\7

09
\5

5\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\P

la
ts

\7
09

55
 - 

FP
LT

.d
w

g

C
V

S
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
, I

N
C

.
O

N
E

 C
V

S
 D

R
IV

E
W

O
O

N
S

O
C

K
E

T,
 R

H
O

D
E

 IS
LA

N
D

 0
28

95
70

95
5

Te
xa

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
o.

 8
9

Te
xa

s 
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

 N
o.

 1
00

86
60

0 
E

xp
ire

s 
12

/3
1/

20
16

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T 


  2

01
6,

 W
in

ke
lm

an
n 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS Ä

COUNTY OF COLLIN Ä

WHEREAS, CVS Pharmacy, Inc. , is the sole owner of a tract of land situated in the WILLIAM PATTERSON  SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 716, in the City of Wylie , Collin County, Texas, and being all of a tract of land described in deed to CVS
Pharmacy, Inc. , as recorded in County Clerk's Instrument No. 20160304000262560, Official Public Records, Collin
County, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an aluminum Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) monument found for the Northerly Southeast
corner of a tract of land described in Judgement of Court in Absence of Objection recorded in County Clerk's Instrument
No. 20151117001447470, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, said point being at the Northerly end of a corner
clip at the intersection of the future Westerly right-of-way of Country Club Road (F.M. 1378), a variable width right-of-way,
with the future Southerly right-of-way of Parker Road (F.M. 2514), a variable width right-of-way;

THENCE South 45 deg 06 min 57 min East, along said corner clip, a distance of 47.97 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with red
plastic cap stamped "W.A.I." set for corner;

THENCE South 00 deg 23 min 52 sec East, along the future Westerly right-of-way of said Country Club Road as
described in Notice of Lis Pendens recorded in County Clerk's Instrument No. 20150113000037290, Official Public
Records, Collin County, Texas, a distance of 391.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "W.A.I." set
for corner;

THENCE South 88 deg 44 min 09 sec West, departing the future Westerly right-of-way of said Country Club Road, a
distance of 192.29 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap found for corner on the East line of a tract of land
described in deed to Thomas and Naomi Sessums as recorded in Volume 4607, Page 342, Official Public Records, Collin
County, Texas;

THENCE North 00 deg 58 min 45 sec West, along the West lines of said Parker Country Club tracts, and the East line of
said Sessums tract, a distance of 430.18 to a point for corner on the future Southerly right-of-way of said Parker Road at
its intersection with the East line of said Sessums tract from which an aluminum TxDOT monument found bears South 30
deg 20 min 36 sec East, a distance of 0.49 feet

THENCE South 89 deg 48 min 44 sec East, along the future South right-of-way of said Parker Road, a distance of 162.88
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 1.896 acres or 82,596 square feet of land, more or less. Bearings shown
hereon are based upon an on-the-ground Survey performed in the field on the 27th day of March, 2015, utilizing a G.P.S.
measurement (NAD 83, grid) from the GeoShack VRS network.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT CVS Pharmacy, Inc. , does hereby bind itself and its heirs, assignees and successors of title this plat designating
the hereinabove described property as CVS COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION , LOT 1, Block 1, an addition to the City of
Wylie, Texas, and does hereby dedicate, in fee simple, to the public use forever, the streets, rights-of-way, and other
public improvements shown thereon. The streets and alleys, if any, are dedicated for street purposes. The easements
and public use areas, as shown, are dedicated, for the public use forever, for the purposes indicated on this plat. No
buildings,
fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the
easements as shown, except that landscape improvements may be placed in landscape easements, if approved
by the City Council of the City of Wylie. In addition, utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and
accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same unless the easement limits the use to
particular utilities, said use by public utilities being subordinate to the public's and City of Wylie's use thereof.

The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any buildings,
fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which may in any way endanger or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in said easements. The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall
at all times have the full right of ingress and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing,
reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or removing all or parts of their
respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission from anyone.

Access Easements:

The undersigned does covenant and agree that the access easement may be utilized by any person or the general public
for ingress and egress to other real property, and for the purpose of general public vehicular and pedestrian use and
access, and for fire department and emergency use in, along, upon and across said premises, with the right and privilege
at all times of the City of Wylie, its agents, employees, workmen and representatives having ingress, egress, and regress
in, along, upon and across said premises.

This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Wylie, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand at Woonsocket, Rhode Island, this the _______ day of ___________, 2016.

CVS Pharmacy, Inc. , a Rhode Island Corporation CVS Legal Approval:

By: By: 
Toni A. Motta, Assistant Secretary Lynn Holliday, Esq.

Seyfarth Shaw LLP
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND Ä

COUNTY OF PROVIDENCE Ä

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Rhode Island, on this day personally appeared
Toni A. Motta, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to
me that the same was the act of the said CVS Pharmacy, Inc., a Rhode Island Corporation, and that she executed the
same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this _____ day of ____________, 2016.

_____________________________________
Notary Public in and for State of Rhode Island

My Commission Expires:______________

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS Ä

COUNTY OF DALLAS Ä

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That I, Leonard J. Lueker, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land and
that the corner monuments shown thereon as set were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with
the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of Wylie.

PRELIMINARY, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied

upon as a final survey document.

____________________________________
Leonard J. Lueker
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration #5714
Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Dr. #325
Dallas, Texas 75230
972/490-7090

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a notary public in and for said county and state, on this day personally appeared
Leonard J. Lueker, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE This the ______day of _______________, 2016.

______________________________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:________________________

"Recommended for Approval"

___________________________________________                        ____________
Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission                                         Date
City of Wylie, Texas

"Approved for Construction"

____________________________________________                     ____________
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                                                                 Date

"Accepted"

____________________________________________                     ____________
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                                                                 Date

The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing Final Plat of the CVS
Country Club Addition  to the City of Wylie was submitted to the City Council on the ____ day of _______________, 2016,
and the council, by formal action, then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alleys, parks, easements, public
places, and water and sewer lines as shown and set forth in and upon said plat and said Council further authorized the
Mayor to note the acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this ____ day of _________, A.D. 2016.

                                                                            _______________________________
                                                                            City Secretary
                                                                            City of Wylie, Texas

W
IL

LI
A

M
 P

A
TT

E
R

S
O

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
, A

B
S

TR
A

C
T 

N
O

. 7
16

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
W

Y
LI

E
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
E

X
A

S
FI

N
A

L 
P

LA
T

C
V

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 
C

L
U

B
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
C

K
 1

FINAL PLAT

CVS COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION
LOT 1, BLOCK 1

BEING A PLAT OF 2 TRACTS OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO PARKER
COUNTRY CLUB, L.P. AS RECORDED IN COUNTY CLERK'S INSTRUMENT

NO. 20060314000334590 AND 20060314000334610, OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 1.896 ACRES OUT OF THE

WILLIAM PATTERSON  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 716,
CITY OF WYLIE , COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and
bounds is a violation of City Ordinance and State Law
and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and
building permits.

OWNER:
CVS Pharmacy, Inc.
One CVS Drive
Woonsocket, Rhode Island 02895
(312) 377-9100

SURVEYOR:
Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Drive
Suite 325
Dallas, Texas 75230
ph# 214-490-7090

ET

S I

E

N

R

O

A

D

L

G

R

P
R

E

SI

EF
O

S

5714

PRELIMINARY ~ This
document shall not be

recorded for any purpose.

THIS PLAT IS RECORDED IN  DOCUMENT#__________________; DATE _____________

rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-16-16 CC 09-13-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number:    F 

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: August 19, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of July 31, 2016. 
. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of July 31, 2016.. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on August 19, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: G 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: Various departments 
Date Prepared: 9/6/2016  Budgeted Amount: $150,000.00 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the lease of Xerox copiers from Xerox Corporation in the estimated 
amount of $150,000.00 through a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the lease of Xerox copiers from Xerox Corporation in the estimated amount of 
$150,000.00 through a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the 
City Manager to execute any necessary documents. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City’s current fleets of copiers have reached the end of their leases and replacement parts will no longer be 
available.  With the availability of improved technology, Staff recommends replacing 15 in the estimated 
amount of $150,000.00 (lease agreement term of 36 months) through the use of a State of Texas Department of 
Information Resources (DIR) cooperative contract.   
 
The City is authorized to purchase from the State Contract list pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter D of the 
Local Government Code and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek 
competitive bids for items.    
 
State of Texas Contract DIR-TSO-3043 (annual contract with renewals)   
City of Wylie Agreement W2017-1-I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: 1 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 24, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Conduct the 1st Public Hearing for the annexation of approximately 2 acres of land situated in the Guadalupe De Los 
Santos Survey, Abstract No. 1100, Collin County, Texas, located southeast of the intersection of South Ballard and 
Pleasant Valley Road. 2016-03A 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Conduct Public Hearing only. No action is necessary. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Property Owner: Alan Stufft                                                                                        Applicant: Ron Haynes 
 
This annexation is at the request of the property owner and applicant of a 2.009 acre tract. The subject tract is contiguous 
to existing city limits on the west, south and east side, while properties to the north across Pleasant Valley are within 
unincorporated Collin County. 
 
The applicant desires to bring the subject tract into the city and zone it under the same Planned Development as the 
surrounding Dominion of Pleasant Valley master planned community.  
 
Exhibits attached: Exhibit “A” Legal Description; Exhibit “B” Boundary Survey; Exhibit “C” Location Map; and Exhibit 
“D” Service Plan 
 
Before a municipality may begin annexation proceedings, the governing body of the municipality must conduct two (2) 
public hearings at which persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard. The notice for each 
hearing must be published at least once on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day before the date of the hearing and 
must remain posted on the municipality’s website until the date of the hearing. In compliance with state law, the following 
schedule has been adhered to: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       August 24, 2016 and September 7, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  September 13, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             September 27, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             October 11, 2016 
 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries. This annexation is being 
conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052 (h) (2) and 43.063 of the Local Government Code. 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



rollie
Typewritten Text
"B"



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"



EXHIBIT “D” 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
SERVICE PLAN FOR ANNEXED AREA 

STUFFT - DPV TRACT 
 
 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO.:     ____________________________ 
 
DATE OF ANNEXATION ORDINANCE:   XX-XX-XXXX___________ 
 
ACREAGE ANNEXED: 2.009 acres 
 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT & COUNTY: Guadalupe De Los Santos Survey, 

Abstract No. 1100, Collin County, Texas 
Municipal Services to the acreage described above shall be furnished by or on 
behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas (the "City"), at the following levels and in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
A. POLICE SERVICE 
 
1. Patrolling, responses to calls and other routine police services, within the 

limits of existing personnel and equipment and in a manner consistent 
with any of the methods of the City, extends police service to any other 
area of the municipality, will be provided within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient police 
personnel and equipment will be provided to furnish this area the 
maximum level of police services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of police services 
will be provided to this area as are furnished throughout the City. 

 
FIRE SERVICES 
 
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and the present equipment of the 

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances 
from existing fire stations, and in a manner consistent with any of the 
methods of the City, extends fire service to any other area of the 
municipality, will be provided to this area within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient fire 
and emergency ambulance equipment will be provided to furnish this area 
the maximum level of fire services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 



EXHIBIT “D” 

determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of fire and 
emergency ambulance services will be provided to this area as are 
furnished throughout the City. 

 
C. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 
1. Enforcement of the City's environmental health ordinances and 

regulations, including but not limited to, weed and brush ordinances, 
junked and abandoned vehicle ordinances and animal control ordinances, 
shall be provided within this area sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance.  These ordinances and regulations will be 
enforced through the use of existing personnel. 

2. Complaints of ordinance or regulation violations within this area will be 
answered and investigated within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Inspection services, including the review of building plans, the issuance of 
permits and the inspection of all buildings, plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical work to ensure compliance with City codes and ordinances will 
be provided within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation 
ordinance.  Existing personnel will be used to provide these services. 

4, The City's zoning, subdivision, sign and other ordinances shall be 
enforced in this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of the annexation ordinance. 

5. All inspection services furnished by the City, but not mentioned above, 
will be provided to this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexed ordinance. 

6. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient 
personnel will be provided to furnish this area the same level of 
Environmental Health and Code Enforcement Services as are furnished 
throughout the City. 

 
D. PLANNING AND ZONING SERVICES 
 
 The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to this area 

within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  
City planning will thereafter encompass this property, and it shall be 
entitled to consideration for zoning in accordance with the City’s 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

E. PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES 
 
1. Residents of this property may utilize all existing park and recreational 

services, facilities and sites throughout the City, beginning within sixty 
(60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.   

2. Additional facilities and sites to serve this property and its residents will 
be acquired, developed and maintained at locations and times provided by 
applicable plans for providing parks and recreation services to the City. 

3. Existing parks, playgrounds, swimming pools and other recreational 
facilities within this property shall, upon dedication to and acceptance by 
the City, be maintained and operated by the City of Wylie, but not 
otherwise. 

 
F. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
1. Solid waste collection shall be provided to the property in accordance with 

existing City policies, beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance.  Residents of this property utilizing 
private collection services at the time of annexation shall continue to do so 
until it becomes feasible because of increased density of population to 
serve the property municipally.  Commercial refuse collection services 
will be provided to any business located in the annexed area at the same 
price as presently provided for any business customer within the City, 
upon request. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property and 
population density increases to the property level, solid waste collection 
shall be provided to this property in accordance with the current policies 
of the City as to frequency, changes and so forth. 

3. Solid waste collection shall begin within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance. 

 
G. STREETS 
 
1. The City’s existing policies with regard to street maintenance, applicable 

throughout the entire City, shall apply to this property beginning within 
sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  Unless a 
street within this property has been constructed or is improved to the 
City’s standards and specifications, that street will not be maintained by 
the City. 

2. As development, improvement or construction of streets to City standards 
commences within this property, the policies of the City with regard to 
participation in the costs thereof, acceptance upon completion and 
maintenance after completion, shall apply. 

3. The same level of maintenance shall be provided to streets within this 
property which have been accepted by the City as is provided to City 
streets throughout the City. 



EXHIBIT “D” 

4. Street lighting installed on streets improved to City standards shall be 
maintained in accordance with current City policies. 

 
H. WATER SERVICES 
 
1. Connection to existing City water mains for water service for domestic, 

commercial and industrial use within this property will be provided in 
accordance with existing City policies.  Upon connection to existing 
mains, water will be provided at rates established by City ordinances for 
such service throughout the City. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property, water mains 
of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable ordinances and regulations.  
City participation in the costs of these extensions shall be in accordance 
with the applicable City ordinances and regulations.  Such extensions will 
be commenced within two (2) years from the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance and substantially completed with four and one-half 
(4 1/2) years after that date. 

3. Water mains installed or improved to City standards which are within the 
annexed area and are within dedicated easements shall be maintained by 
the City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

4. Private water lines within this property shall be maintained by their 
owners in accordance with existing policies applicable throughout the 
City. 

 
 
I. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES 
 
1. Connections to existing City sanitary sewer mains for sanitary sewage 

service in this area will be provided in accordance with existing City 
policies.  Upon connection, sanitary sewage service will be provided at 
rates established by City ordinances for such service throughout the City. 

2. Sanitary sewage mains and/or lift stations installed or improved to City 
standards, located in dedicated easements, and which are within the 
annexed area and are connected to City mains will be maintained by the 
City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance. 

3. As development and construction commence in this area, sanitary sewer 
mains of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable City ordinances and 
regulations.  Such extensions will be commenced within two (2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance and substantially 
completed within four and one-half (4 1/2) years after that date.   

 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

J. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Any facility or building located within the annexed area and utilized by 

the City in providing services to the area will be maintained by the City 
commencing upon the date of use or within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance, whichever occurs later. 

2. General municipal administrative services of the City shall be available to 
the annexed area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Notwithstanding, anything set forth above, this Service Plan does not 
require all municipal services be provided as set forth above if different 
characteristics of topography, land use and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 

4. The Service Plan is valid for ten (10) years from the effective date of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number:  

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: September 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $  

   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-19, amending the zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-Family 
10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 51 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of 
Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-19, amending the zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-
10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 51 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane 
and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln)  ZC 2016-09 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owners: Beatriz Chavez (Lujan) and Cleo Kikuchi (Living Trust)     Applicant: Jim Koch (Serene Development) 
  
Zoning Case 2016-09 requires an Ordinance to amend the zoning accordingly in the Official Zoning map of the City; and 
providing a penalty clause, a repeal clause, a savings clause, a severability clause, and an effective date. 
 
Typically Ordinance adoptions are placed on the Consent Agenda. However, because the subject tract is part of an overall 
subdivision development, which includes property outside city limits, the annexation adoption should be approved first, 
then subsequent preliminary plat and zoning tracts.  
 
The subject ordinance allows residential development with lots being a minimum of 10,000 sq. ft. and dwelling size of 
2,400 sq. ft. minimum. 
 
Exhibits A (Legal Description), B (Location Map), C (Concept Plan) are included and made a part of this Ordinance. 
 
The above described property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive 
Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 
 
 
 



Ordinance 2016-19 - Change The Zoning On The Hereinafter Described Property, Zoning Case Number 2016-09, 
From Agricultural-30 (A-30) To Single-Family 10/24 (Sf-10/24) 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-19 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, 
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, AS 
HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE 
ZONING ON THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED 
PROPERTY, ZONING CASE NUMBER 2016-09, FROM 
AGRICULTURAL-30 (A-30) TO SINGLE-FAMILY 10/24 
(SF-10/24) TO ALLOW FOR SINGLE-FAMILY 
DEVELOPMENT ON 16.739 ACRES; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission and the governing body of the City 
of Wylie, Texas, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas with reference to the 
amendment of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, have given the requisite notices by 
publication and otherwise, and after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to 
all property owners generally and to owners of the affected property, the governing body of the 
City is of the opinion and finds that the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Map should be 
amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby, amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie, to give 
the hereinafter described property a new zoning classification of Single-Family 10/24 (SF-
10/24), said property being described in Exhibit “A” (Legal Description), Exhibit “B” (Location 
Map), and Exhibit “C” (Concept Plan) attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 

 



Ordinance 2016-19 - Change The Zoning On The Hereinafter Described Property, Zoning Case Number 2016-09, 
From Agricultural-30 (A-30) To Single-Family 10/24 (Sf-10/24) 

 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 13th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: September 21, 2016, in the Wylie News 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Rectangle

rollie
Typewritten Text
16.706 Acres





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: September 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 67 residential lots on 
21.925 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1023 Private Rd.; 1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 
1053 S. Kreymer Ln) 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 67 residential lots on 21.925 acres, generally 
located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1023 Private Rd.; 1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: SGG Villas                                                                           ENGINEER: Roome Land Surveying 
 
The purpose of the Preliminary Plat is to combine three properties totaling 21.925 acres and will create 70 lots (67 single 
family residential lots and 3 open space lots). Currently, the properties are three larger lots, (two recommended for 
approval on August 23rd by City Council to be rezoned to SF-10/24 and one in Wylie’s ETJ.  
 
Typically Preliminary Plats are placed on the Consent Agenda. However, because the plat also includes acreage outside of 
city limits, the plat is being considered on the regular agenda after the annexation has been adopted.  
 
The plat shall also dedicate necessary rights-of-way and utility easements. 
 
The Preliminary Plat complies with the approved Development Plan &. A Final Plat shall be submitted for approval at a 
future date in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations.  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval of the request subject to additions and alterations as required by the 
City Engineering Department. 
  
 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ 08-16-16; CC 09-13-16



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: 4 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 19, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: Budget Cover Page 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approving the property tax increase reflected in the budget. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve the property tax increase reflected in the budget. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The tax rate needed to fund the FY 2016-2017 budget is $0.848900 per $100 of assessed valuation.  Although 
this tax rate represents a decrease of $0.02 (two cents) from the tax rate in FY 2015-2016, there will be an 
increase in tax revenue the City receives due to new property that was added to the tax roll and an increase in 
the total property assessed valuation.  Section 26.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code requires the governing 
body to hold a separate vote to ratify this property tax increase that is reflected in the budget. 
 

 



 
Due to the passage of H.B. 3195 during the 80th Legislative Session, the following statement must 

be included as the cover page for any budget document: 

 
 
“THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE TOTAL 
PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S BUDGET BY 
$2,877,401 OR 11.35%, AND OF THAT AMOUNT, 
$1,234,155 IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM 
NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS 
YEAR.” 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: 5 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 19, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
All Funds Summary, Budget 
Ordinance 

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-20 adopting a budget and appropriating resources for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017, beginning October 1, 2016, and ending September 30, 2017. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-20 adopting the budget and appropriating resources for Fiscal Year 
2016-2017, beginning October 1, 2016, and ending September 30, 2017. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The tax rate being proposed for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 is $0.8489 per $100 of assessed valuation. 
 
The attached summary of all operating and capital funds includes the budget for the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation. 
 
The adoption of the FY 2016-2017 tax rate is presented as a separate agenda item. 
 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-20 
Approval of Budget FY2016-2017 
1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-20 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, ADOPTING 
A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATING RESOURCES FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2016-2017, BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2016, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; CONTAINING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff have prepared and filed with the City 

Secretary a proposed budget for operation of the City during Fiscal Year 2016-2017; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed budget appears to be in form and substance which fully 
complies with all applicable provisions of the City Charter and State law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been available for public inspection and 
review; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council on August 23, 2016, conducted a public hearing to 
receive input from the citizens of the City concerning the content of the budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Council having considered the proposed budget at length, and 
having provided input into its preparation, has determined that the proposed budget and 
the revenues and expenditures contained therein is in the best interest of the City and 
therefore desires to adopt the same by formal action; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1.  That the proposed budget of the revenues of the City and the expenses 
of conducting the affairs thereof, as summarized in the attached Exhibit A and fully 
incorporated herein by reference, be, and the same hereby is, completely adopted and 
approved as the Budget for the City for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 
 

Section 2.  That the sum of seventy-nine million, nine hundred thirty-seven 
thousand, and eight hundred eight dollars, $79,937,808 is hereby appropriated for the 
City’s FY 2016-2017 Budget. These funds are for payment of operating, capital, and debt 
service expenses associated with the operation and administration of the City according 
to the various purposes and intents described in the FY 2016-2017 budget document. 
 

Section 3.  The specific authority is hereby given to the City Manager to transfer 
appropriations budgeted from an account classification or activity to another within any 
individual department or activity; and to transfer appropriations from designated 
appropriations to any individual department or activity as provided in the City Charter. 



Ordinance No. 2016-20 
Approval of Budget FY2016-2017 
2 

Section 4.  Should any paragraph, sentence, sub-division, clause, phrase or section 
of this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same 
shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, 
other than the part or parts as declared to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional. 
 

Section 5.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption by the City Council pursuant to the law and the City Charter. 
 

Section 6.  That all other ordinances and code provisions in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed to the extent of any such conflict or inconsistency. 
 
 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, on this the 13th day of September, 2016. 
 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
                                                                        Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
DATE OF PUBLICATION: September 21, 2016, in the Wylie News 
 



GENERAL 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

G O DEBT 

SERVICE

4B DEBT 

SERVICE

ESTIMATED BEGINNING BALANCES 12,103,323$     5,835,307$       688,052$          205,181$          

REVENUES:

Ad Valorem Taxes 21,997,780       -                   7,993,594         -                   

Non-Property Taxes 4,962,591         5,024,590         -                   -                   

Franchise Fees 2,680,000         -                   -                   -                   

Licenses & Permits 811,000            35,000              -                   -                   

Intergovernmental 897,145            500,000            -                   -                   

Service Fees 3,230,000         1,123,000         -                   -                   

Court Fees 570,800            20,000              -                   -                   

Interest & Misc. Income 190,500            1,607,471         4,000               -                   

TOTAL REVENUES 35,339,816       8,310,061         7,997,594         -                   

Transfers from Other Funds 2,112,861         35,000              -                   386,000            

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 49,556,000       14,180,368       8,685,646         591,181            

EXPENDITURES:  

General Government 11,252,828       6,000               -                   -                   

Public Safety 17,523,821       124,000            -                   -                   

Development Services 1,427,936         -                   -                   -                   

Streets 3,193,606         -                   -                   -                   

Community Services 4,255,133         4,761,540         -                   -                   

Utilities -                   -                   -                   -                   

Debt Service -                   -                   7,857,713         385,050            

Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   

Economic Development -                   4,484,297         -                   -                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 37,653,324       9,375,837         7,857,713         385,050            

Transfers to Other Funds -                   421,000            -                   -                   

ENDING FUND BALANCE                                     * 11,902,676$     4,383,531$       827,933$          206,131$          
 

* Budgeted Use of Fund Balance for one time purchases of fleet and equipment.

 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

NET DECREASE (INCREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL OPERATING AND CAPITAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BUDGET

2



PROPRIETARY FUND

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUNDS UTILITY FUND

TOTAL ALL 

FUNDS

ESTIMATED BEGINNING BALANCES 11,508,218$     8,653,279$                         38,993,360$             

REVENUES:

Ad Valorem Taxes -                   -                                    29,991,374               

Non-Property Taxes -                   -                                    9,987,181                 

Franchise Fees -                   -                                    2,680,000                 

Licenses & Permits -                   -                                    846,000                    

Intergovernmental 2,342,000         -                                    3,739,145                 

Service Fees 500,000            16,285,000                         21,138,000               

Court Fees -                   -                                    590,800                    

Interest & Misc. Income 500                  77,000                               1,879,471                 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,842,500         16,362,000                         70,851,971               

Transfers from Other Funds -                   -                                    2,533,861                 

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 14,350,718       25,015,279                         112,379,192             

EXPENDITURES:

General Government -                   -                                    11,258,828               

Public Safety -                   -                                    17,647,821               

Development Services -                   -                                    1,427,936                 

Streets -                   -                                    3,193,606                 

Community Services -                   -                                    9,016,673                 

Utilities -                   14,838,616                         14,838,616               

Debt Service -                   961,038                             9,203,801                 

Capital Projects 6,332,369         -                                    6,332,369                 

Economic Development -                   -                                    4,484,297                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,332,369         15,799,654                         77,403,947               

Transfers to Other Funds -                   2,112,861                           2,533,861                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,018,349$       7,102,764$                         32,441,384$             
 

73,385,832$             

6,551,976                 

79,937,808$             

NET DECREASE (INCREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

TOTAL APPROPRIABLE FUNDS

TOTAL REVENUES

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL OPERATING AND CAPITAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BUDGET

3



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: 6 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 19, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-21 fixing the tax rate/levy for Tax Year 2016 and Budget Year FY 
2016-2017 at $0.84890 per $100 of assessed valuation. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-21 fixing the tax rate/levy for Tax Year 2016 and Budget Year FY 
2016-2017 at $0.84890 per $100 of assessed valuation must be made as follows: 
“I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.848900, which is 
effectively a 6.75% increase in the tax rate.” 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The tax rate needed to fund the FY 2016-2017 budget is $0.84890 per $100 of assessed valuation.  The tax rate 
is broken down with $0.623399 being used for operations and maintenance and $0.225501 being used to fund 
the General Debt Service Fund.  This tax ordinance will generate levies of $20,731,492 for the General Fund 
and $7,499,213 for the I & S Fund.  The adopted Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget requires the support of this 
ordinance for funding.  Although the tax rate is being decreased by two cents, the motion to approve the tax rate 
must be made in the above format due to state law requirements found in Section 26.05(b) of the Property Tax 
Code since the tax rate exceeds the effective tax rate of $0.795191.   
 
 

 



Ordinance 2016-21 
Approval of Tax Rate Year 2016 
and Budget Year FY2016-2017 
1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-21 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE TAX RATE AND LEVY FOR THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY IN 
THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING 
THE CURRENT EXPENSES OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2017, AND FOR THE FURTHER 
PURPOSE OF CREATING A SINKING FUND TO RETIRE THE 
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST OF THE BONDED INDEBTEDNESS 
OF THE CITY; PROVIDING FOR A LIEN ON ALL REAL AND 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT OF TAXES DUE 
THEREON; CONTAINING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS THEREOF IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
 
THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR 
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST 
YEAR’S TAX RATE.  THE TAX RATE WILL 
EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 11.38 PERCENT AND 
WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY 
APPROXIMATELY $11.82. 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has this date, by way of Ordinance duly passed, adopted a 
Budget of operation for the City for fiscal year 2016-2017; and 

 
WHEREAS, the aforesaid Ordinance anticipates and requires the levy of an ad valorem 

tax all taxable property in the City of Wylie; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to levy such an ad valorem tax at a given rate to generate 

revenues sufficient to meet projected expenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has fully and timely complied with all notice and other 

requirements relative to the adoption of a tax rate for fiscal year 2016-2017; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of the proposed tax rate, as well as the effective tax rate, has been 

published as required by law and the City has received no formal protest thereof. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, as follows: 
 

Section 1.  There is hereby levied for the fiscal year 2016-2017 upon all real property 
situated within the corporate limits of said City of Wylie, Texas, and upon all personal property 



Ordinance 2016-21 
Approval of Tax Rate Year 2016 
and Budget Year FY2016-2017 
2 
 

which was owned within the corporate limits of said City of Wylie, Texas, on the first day of 
January, A.D. 2016, except so much thereof as may be exempt by the Constitution or laws of the 
State of Texas, a total tax of $0.8489 on each $100 of assessed valuation on all said property 
which said total tax herein so levied shall consist and be comprised of the following components: 
 
a) An ad valorem tax rate of $0.623399 on each $100 of assessed valuation of said taxable 

property is hereby levied for general city purposes and to pay the current operating expenses 
of said City of Wylie, Texas, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, which tax, when 
collected shall be appropriated to and for the credit of the General Fund of said City of 
Wylie, Texas. 

 
b) An ad valorem tax rate of $0.225501 on each $100 of assessed valuation of said taxable 

property is hereby levied for the purpose of creating an Interest and Sinking Fund with which 
to pay the interest and principal of the valid bonded indebtedness, and related fees of the City 
of Wylie, now outstanding and such tax when collected shall be appropriated and deposited 
in and to the credit of the General Debt Service Fund of the City of Wylie, Texas, for the 
fiscal year ending September 30, 2017. 

 
Section 2.  The City of Wylie shall have a lien on all taxable property located in the City of 

Wylie to secure the payment of taxes, penalty and interest, and all costs of collection, assessed 
and levied hereby. 
 

Section 3.  Taxes are payable in McKinney, Texas, at the Office of the Tax-Assessor 
Collector of Collin County.  The City shall have available all the rights and remedies provided 
by law for the enforcement of the collection of taxes levied under this ordinance. 
 

Section 4.  That the tax roll presented to the City Council, together with any supplements 
thereto, be and same are hereby accepted and approved. 
 

Section 5.  Should any paragraph, sentence, sub-division, clause, phrase or section of this 
ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, the same shall not affect 
the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part or 
parts as declared to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional. 
 

Section 6.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by the 
City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such cases. 
 

Section 7.  That all other ordinances and code provisions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of any such conflict or inconsistency and all other provisions of the Wylie 
City Code not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 8.  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this Ordinance, 
shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such 
ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as affecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provision of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 



Ordinance 2016-21 
Approval of Tax Rate Year 2016 
and Budget Year FY2016-2017 
3 
 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, on 

this the 13th day of September, 2016. 
 

 
 
 

 ____________________________________ 
                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of Publication in The Wylie News – September 21, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: September 13, 2016  Item Number: 7 

Department: Finance   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: August 22, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: Report, Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon approval of Ordinance 2016-22 amending Subsection B (Water Rates) and Subsection C (Sewage 
Collection and Treatment Rates) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Ordinance 2016-22 amending Subsection B (Water Rates) and Subsection C (Sewage Collection and 
Treatment Rates) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
On July 26, 2016 Council held a work session to discuss the water and sewer rate study prepared by NewGen Strategies & 
Solutions.  The study incorporates the water and sewer capital improvements plan (CIP), outstanding debt service, the 
proposed wholesale water rate increases from the North Texas Municipal Water District, the transfer to the general fund, 
and future utility fund staffing needs.    
 
The study recommends a rate increase of 9% for all rate types through FY 2021 as well as increasing the number of 
volumetric rate tiers to four for residential water customers as shown below. 
 

· 1,001 – 10,000 Gallons 
· 10,001 – 20,000 Gallons 
· 20,001 – 40,000 Gallons 
· 40,001 Gallons and over 

 
The proposed rates achieve the following: 
 

· Send a price signal that will encourage more efficient use of residential water for monthly consumption over 
20,000 gallons and again for consumption over 40,000 gallons. 

· Continues to meet the 90 days operating reserve target. 
· Includes scheduled drawdowns of reserves in FY 2017 and FY 2018. 
· Minimizes the initial rate impact by smoothing out required increases over a period of years. 
· Allows the utility to continue with needed capital repair and replacement  
· Absorbs wholesale rate increases 

 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-22 
Amendment to the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule Page 1 
597838.1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-22 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS; AMENDING 
SUBSECTION B (WATER RATES) AND SUBSECTION C (SEWAGE 
COLLECTION AND TREATMENT RATES) OF SECTION 1 (WATER AND 
SEWER FEES) OF THE WYLIE COMPREHENSIVE FEE SCHEDULE; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS 
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, SAVINGS AND 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 
THIS ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE 
CAPTION OF THIS ORDINANCE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has adopted 
Ordinance No. 2009-12 establishing a comprehensive fee schedule (“Comprehensive Fee 
Ordinance”) for the City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Fee Ordinance includes fees for water and sewer; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that it would be 
advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of Wylie to amend Subsection B (Water Rates) and 
Subsection C (Sewage Collection and Treatment Rates) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of the 
Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1:   Findings Incorporated. The findings set forth above are incorporated into 
the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
 

SECTION 2: Amendment to Subsection B (Water Rates) and Subsection C (Sewage 
Collection and Treatment Rates) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of the Wylie Comprehensive 
Fee Schedule. Amendment to the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule Subsection B (Water Rates) 
and Subsection C (Sewage Collection and Treatment Rates) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of 
the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule are hereby amended as identified in Exhibit “A”, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 
   
         SECTION 3: Penalty Provision.  Any person, firm, corporation or entity that violates this 
Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be fined a 
sum not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) if the violation relates to the public health and 
sanitation, otherwise the fine shall be a sum not exceeding five hundred dollars ($500.00).  Each 
continuing day’s violation shall constitute a separate offense.  The penal provisions imposed under 
this Ordinance shall not preclude the Wylie from filing suit to enjoin the violation.  Wylie retains all 
legal rights and remedies available to it pursuant to local, state and federal law. 
 

SECTION 4:  Savings/Repealing Clause.  All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in conflict; but such repeal shall not abate 
any pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a 



Ordinance No. 2016-22 
Amendment to the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule Page 2 
597838.1 

prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the 
ordinance.  Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 5:  Severability.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of 
this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is 
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect.  Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, 
subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, 
subsections, sentences, clauses, and phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. 
 

SECTION 6:  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its 
passage and publication as required by the City Charter and by law. 
  

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, on this 13th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED AND                     
CORRECTLY RECORDED:    
 
 
___________________________  
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  
 
 
 
Date to be published in The Wylie News – September 21, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-22 
Amendment to the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule Page 3 
597838.1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit “A” 
 

WYLIE COMPREHENSIVE FEE SCHEDULE 
 
I. WATER AND SEWER FEES. 
 
B. Water Rates.  
 

(1) The following monthly water rates shall apply to all domestic residential customers 
within the corporate limits of the City of Wylie, Texas. ALL PRICES ARE FOR 
1,000 GALLONS OF METERED WATER. 

             
  (a) Monthly minimum charge for first 1,000 gallons of metered   
  water consumption: ............................................................. $12.83  
             (b) Volume charge for all consumption exceeding 1,000 gallons:  

1,001 to 10,000 gallons: ........................................................ $4.37 
10,001 to 20,000 gallons: ...................................................... $5.67 
20,001 to 40,000 gallons: ...................................................... $7.37 
Over 40,000 gallons: ............................................................. $9.58  

 
(2) The following monthly water rates shall apply to all domestic commercial 

customers, (other than apartments, mobile home parks and other multi-unit 
dwellings not individually metered) within the corporate limits of the City of Wylie, 
Texas:  

   
(a) Monthly minimum charge for first 1,000 gallons of  

metered water consumption: ............................................... $17.53  
(b) Volume charge for all consumption exceeding  

1,000 gallons: ........................................................................ $4.96 
 

(3) The following water rates shall apply to all domestic apartments, mobile home 
parks, and other multi-unit dwellings, not individually metered, within the corporate 
limits of the City of Wylie, Texas:  

 
   (a) Monthly minimum charge for first 1,000 gallons of metered water 
  ............................................................................................. $17.53  

(b) Volume charge for all consumption exceeding  
1,000 gallons ......................................................................... $4.96 

 
(4) The following monthly water rates shall apply to all irrigation meters within the 

corporate limits of the City of Wylie, Texas: 
 

(a)  Monthly minimum charge for first 1,000 gallons of metered water:  



Ordinance No. 2016-22 
Amendment to the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule Page 4 
597838.1 

(1) Residential irrigation ..................................................... $12.83 
(2) Commercial & Multifamily ........................................... $17.53 

 
 (b) Volume charge for all consumption exceeding 1,000 gallons: 

(1) Residential irrigation ....................................................... $6.26 
 (2) Commercial irrigation ...................................................... $6.26 

 
(5) The monthly water charge for any customers (residential, commercial, apartment, 

mobile home park, or other multi-unit dwelling not individually metered) located 
outside the corporate limits of the City of Wylie, Texas, shall be at the rate of one 
hundred fifteen percent (115%) of the rate charged customers inside the corporate 
limits of the City.  

 
(6) Any bulk water customer who desires to withdraw water from a hydrant or other 

source not metered and charged directly to them, shall fill out a water application 
form and sign the form in the same manner as a regular metered customer. Bulk 
water rate charges are to be charged in twenty-five (25) gallon increments at the 
same rates as the commercial customers.  

 
C. Sewage Collection and Treatment Rates.  
 

(1) The following monthly sewage collection and treatment rates shall apply to all 
residential customers of the City of Wylie, Texas:  

   
(a) Customers who are 65 years of age or older and have a homestead  

    exemption on the service address which appears in the tax  
    records………………… .................................................... $28.73 

  (b) Customers who are disabled and have a homestead exemption on the  
  service address which appears in the tax records ................ $28.73 

   (c) All other customers  ............................................................ $40.73 
 

(2) The following monthly sewage collection and treatment rates shall apply to all 
commercial customers of the City of Wylie, Texas:  

   
(a) Monthly minimum charge first 1,000 gallons of metered water…... $31.01 

  (b) Volume charge for all consumption exceeding 1,000 gallons……... $  2.62  
  

(3) The following monthly sewage collection and treatment rates shall apply to each 
apartment unit, multiple-family unit, or mobile home space and special areas such as 
washateria, swimming pools, etc., where the apartment, multiple-family 
development or mobile home park is on a master meter for water consumption with 
the City of Wylie, Texas: 
(a) Monthly charge………………………………………………………$40.73 

 
(4) The monthly sewer charge for any customers (residential, commercial, apartment, 

mobile home park, or other multi-unit dwelling not individually metered) located 
outside the corporate limits of the City of Wylie, Texas, shall be at the rate of one 



Ordinance No. 2016-22 
Amendment to the Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule Page 5 
597838.1 

hundred fifteen percent (115%) of the rate charged customers inside the corporate 
limits of the City.  

  
(5) The monthly water and sewer rate charge for residential and commercial customers 

located outside the corporate limits of the City of Wylie, Texas, shall be at the rate of 
one hundred fifteen percent (115%) of the rate charged customers inside the 
corporate limits of the City.  



WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE STUDY 
City of Wylie, Texas

Final Report  | August 2016

www.newgenstrategies.net

PREPARED BY: 

SUSTAINABILITYSTAKEHOLDERS ECONOMICS S T R A T E G Y 



 

 

 

 

  

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

Table of Contents 

List of Tables ...................................................................................................................... i 

List of Figures .................................................................................................................... ii 

Section 1 Introduction and Background .......................................................................... 1-1 

Introduction .................................................................................................................. 1-1 

Background.................................................................................................................... 1-1 

Section 2 Revenue Requirement ..................................................................................... 2-1 

Test Year Revenue Requirement ................................................................................... 2-1 

Forecasted Revenue Requirement ................................................................................ 2-1 

Debt Service and Cash Capital Outlays ............................................................... 2-2 

Section 3 Allocation of Revenue Requirement ................................................................. 3-1 

Allocated Expenses ........................................................................................................ 3-1 

Cost of Water and Wastewater Operations ....................................................... 3-1 

Section 4 User Charges and Rates ................................................................................... 4-1 

Water Rates ................................................................................................................... 4-2 

Rate Structure ..................................................................................................... 4-2 

Proposed Water Rates ........................................................................................ 4-4 

Wastewater Rates ......................................................................................................... 4-6 

Rate Structure ..................................................................................................... 4-6 

Proposed Wastewater Rates .............................................................................. 4-7 

Combined Rate Performance ........................................................................................ 4-8 

Customer Impact ......................................................................................................... 4-10 

Section 5 Recommendations .......................................................................................... 5-1 

Section 6 Appendix ........................................................................................................ 6-1 

 

List of Tables 

Table 2-1 Inflation Factors ....................................................................................................... 2-2 

Table 3-1 Directly Assignable Functional Expenses in FY 2017 ............................................... 3-1 

Table 3-2 Forecast of Revenue Requirements ......................................................................... 3-1 

Table 4-1 Water Connection (Unit) Counts by Service and Customer Class ........................... 4-1 

Table 4-2 Wastewater Connection (Unit) Counts by Service and Customer Class .................. 4-2 

Table 4-3 Current Minimum Charges – All Meter Sizes ........................................................... 4-2 



 

Table of Contents         

 

ii  

Table 4-4 Current Residential Water Rate Structure ............................................................... 4-3 

Table 4-5 Flat Volumetric Charges by Customer Type ............................................................. 4-3 

Table 4-6 Water Revenue Using Current Rates ....................................................................... 4-3 

Table 4-7 Proposed Residential Water Rate Structure ............................................................ 4-6 

Table 4-8 Water Revenue Using Proposed Rates .................................................................... 4-6 

Table 4-9 Current Residential Wastewater Structure .............................................................. 4-6 

Table 4-10 Wastewater Revenue Using Current Rates ............................................................ 4-7 

Table 4-11 Proposed Residential Wastewater Structure ......................................................... 4-7 

Table 4-12 Wastewater Revenue Using Proposed Rates ......................................................... 4-8 

Table 4-13 Combined Water and Wastewater Revenues Using Current Rates ....................... 4-8 

Table 4-14 Financial Policy Performance Using Current Rates ................................................ 4-9 

Table 4-15 Combined Water and Wastewater Revenue Using Proposed Rates ..................... 4-9 

Table 4-16 Financial Policy Performance Using Proposed Rates ........................................... 4-10 

Table 4-17 Monthly Impact of Proposed Rates on Residential Customers  .......................... 4-10 

  

List of Figures 

Figure 1-1 Wylie Water Consumption and New “Take or Pay” Minimum .............................. 1-2 

Figure 4-1 Residential Monthly Consumption Breakdown ...................................................... 4-5 

Figure 4-2 Connections With Monthly Consumption by Rate Tier .......................................... 4-5 

Figure 4-3 Residential Comparisons - 10,000 Gallons ........................................................... 4-11 

Figure 4-4 Residential Comparisons - 25,000 Gallons ........................................................... 4-12 

 



 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

Section 1 

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 

Introduction 

In March 2016, NewGen Strategies & Solutions, LLC (NewGen) was retained by the City of 
Wylie (City) to perform a Water and Wastewater Rate Study (Study). As part of this Study, 
NewGen’s Project Team (Project Team) was requested to forecast revenue requirements and 
rates from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 through FY 2021. This report contains a summary of the Study, 
and attached are two (2) schedules that supplement the findings of this report. 

Section 1 provides the introduction and background for the Study. Section 2 discusses the 
development of the revenue requirement through FY 2021. Section 3 discusses the allocation 
of revenue requirements to water and wastewater functions. Section 4 details the current rate 
design, and estimated rates needed to recover the projected revenue requirements. Finally, 
Section 5 offers a summary of recommendations based on the Study’s findings. 

Regular reviews of the performance of a utility’s water and wastewater rates are an integral 
part of the management of any water and wastewater utility, and failure to monitor the City’s 
rates can result in the need for significant rate actions. Our Project Team recommends that, 
going forward, the City regularly monitor and review the performance of its adopted rates and 
perform rate adjustments in a timely manner so as to preserve the financial integrity of the 
water and wastewater utility. 

The analysis performed by NewGen is designed to take into account the foreseeable changes 
from FY 2017 through FY 2021. The goal is to construct a planning tool with which the City can 
gain an understanding of the issues that need to be addressed during the Study’s planning 
horizon. A critical benefit is the quantification of the long-range impact of decisions being 
made today.  

As with any forecast, assumptions must be made and the City should be aware that the actual 
rates required may be different from the proposed rates outlined in this report due to 
unforeseen changes such as system growth, inflation, etc. In addition, it should be noted that 
this analysis is based on data provided by the City. While this data has been reviewed and 
tested for accuracy to the extent possible, if the data relied on by the Project Team to produce 
this analysis is inaccurate and not reflective of the actual operation and/or financial condition 
of the City’s water and wastewater system, then the results of this analysis may merit revision. 

Background 

Water and wastewater utilities are essentially business units run by a City and therefore, 
should operate in a fiscally sound and prudent manner. Serving as the “Board of Directors” of 
the business, the City Council must contend with several issues that are affecting the financial 
integrity and stability of the City’s utilities.  

First, water consumption has been higher than expected. As a referenced in Figure 1-1 below, 
Wylie will be increasing its annual minimum volumes under its contract with North Texas 



 

Section 1   

 

1-2  

Municipal Water District (NTMWD). As per the NTMWD “take or pay” agreement, Wylie will 
continue to pay for the volumes expected to be used in FY 2016 in future years regardless of 
actual use. This is a natural progression with the City’s growth, but is a major cost consideration 
for the utility.  

 

Figure 1-1 Wylie Water Consumption and New “Take or Pay” Minimum 

Second, the City has a few large-scale capital improvement projects that are needed over the 
next five (5) years. Failure to adequately maintain utility systems can result in additional costs 
later and possibly regulatory action or penalties. The City will need to ensure there are 
sufficient funds available to fund these capital investments, which are estimated to total over 
thirteen ($13) million dollars, through future rate increases. 

Based on the analysis conducted, and assuming normal precipitation conditions, the Project 
Team estimates that on a combined basis, the City’s current rate revenues are insufficient to 
fund the forecasted cost of service. The Project Team recommends that the City implement a 
series of rate increases in order to protect the financial stability of the utility. 

The remainder of this report outlines the analysis conducted by NewGen and the 
recommendations of the Project Team. 

 



 
 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

Section 2 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

There are two (2) primary ratemaking methodologies employed in the utility industry - the 
cash basis and the utility basis. The primary difference between the cash basis and the utility 
basis involves the treatment of depreciation, return on invested capital, and debt service.  

The cash basis, which is the most common method used by municipalities, includes debt 
service but excludes depreciation and return on invested capital in the revenue requirement 
determination. The cash basis focuses on meeting the cash demands of the utility. The utility 
basis, most commonly used by private utilities, includes depreciation and return on invested 
capital, but excludes debt service from the revenue requirement determination.  

The cash basis is usually more easily understood by municipalities since it follows the 
traditional cash-oriented budgeting practices used by governmental entities. In addition, the 
cash basis is generally easier to explain to customers since the cash basis attempts to match 
revenues to expenditures. In performing this analysis, the Project Team has utilized the cash 
basis to develop the City’s revenue requirements. 

Test Year Revenue Requirement 

To develop the Test Year Revenue Requirement (i.e., the first year for which rates are 
developed), NewGen utilized the proposed FY 2017 budget for the City. To ensure the City’s 
budget accurately reflects the cost of providing water and wastewater services, several 
adjustments were made to the budgeted numbers as refined during the budget process. As 
this Study is concluding prior to the final budget, it is also important to note the final, Council-
approved budget for FY 2017 may differ from the budget used in the Study. The Project team 
expects differences (if any) to be minor.  Any substantial revisions may merit a review of the 
proposed rates sufficiency. 

Forecasted Revenue Requirement 

In determining the forecasted revenue requirements of the utility, the Project Team utilized 
the City’s FY 2017 budget discussed above as the basis for the revenue requirement 
projections, for FY 2017 through FY 2021.  

Discussions were held with City staff to determine known and measureable future 
adjustments, such as a number of capital items discussed in more depth in the next section. 
The Study also includes funding for new personnel – one (1) position in FY 2018, one (1) 
position in FY 2019, two (2) positions in FY 2020, and one (1) position in FY 2021. In addition, 
inflation factors were also estimated and applied to the FY 2017 baseline data for FY 2018 
through FY 2021. Table 2-1 on the following page outlines the inflationary assumptions that 
were used to develop the forecasted expenses. 
  



 

Section 2              

 

2-2  

Table 2-1 
Inflation Factors 

Inflation Factor 
Year 2 

FY 2018 
Year 3 

FY 2019 
Year 4 

FY 2020 
Year 5 

FY 2021 

General 1 2.06% 2.06% 2.06% 2.06% 

Personnel 2 3.00% 3.00% 8.00% 3.00% 

Capital Cost 3 3.06% 3.06% 3.06% 3.06% 

Transfer 1 2.06% 2.06% 2.06% 2.06% 

Supplies & Materials 1 2.06% 2.06% 2.06% 2.06% 

NTMWD Water 4 11.00% 10.00% 10.00% 7.00% 

Muddy Creek WWTP 4 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 

Muddy Creek Interceptor 4 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50% 

Health Insurance 2 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 

Sources: 

1. Municipal Cost Index 20 Year Average 
2. Provided by City staff 
3. Engineering News Record (“ENR”) Construction Cost Index 
4. NTMWD Preliminary Budget Documentation 

Debt Service and Cash Capital Outlays 

The budgeted debt service includes Principal and Interest (P&I) from existing debt service as 
scheduled for prior issues. The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) provided by the City includes 
major water and wastewater projects in the five-year forecasted period, which are also 
incorporated into the revenue requirement forecast. If additional projects arise, the City will 
need to ensure additional funding is considered to support future Capital Investments or 
related debt. 

For water, the City plans on two (2) capital improvement projects in FY 2017 and one capital 
improvement project in FY 2019.  The two projects planned for FY 2017 include the Nortex 1.0 
Million Gallon Ground Storage Reservoir and the Meter Replacement Program with costs of 
$1.6M and $5.1M, respectively. In FY 2019, it is projected the City will need to construct a 1.5 
Million Gallon Elevated Storage Tank at an estimated cost of $5.2M. All three (3) water projects 
are currently projected to be fully debt-funded.  

For wastewater, the design of one capital improvement project for the Muddy Creek 
Expansion is scheduled in FY 2021. Wylie is expected to pay 70% of this improvement.  The 
Wylie portion of the design on this project is estimated to be $1.2M and is also assumed to be 
fully debt-funded.  
 
 
 



 
 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

Section 3 

ALLOCATION OF REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

Once the revenue requirement is developed, it is a normal practice to allocate the expense 
components of the revenue requirement to the individual water and wastewater functions. 
While not a requirement of a municipal utility, many organizations review the costs of each 
system relative to the projected revenues. This is particularly important if the governing body 
desires to have revenues for each service pay for the respective expenses of that service. After 
review, the City could use this to minimize possible subsidization of a service by customers 
who do not receive the benefit of that service.  

Allocated Expenses 

This process directly allocates expenses to each applicable service function. The following table 
outlines the water and wastewater allocation factors utilized by the Project Team. 

Table 3-1 
Directly Assignable Functional Expenses in FY 2017 

Account Description Water Wastewater 

Customer Count 44% 56% 

Water 100% 0% 

Wastewater 0% 100% 

Water/Wastewater 50% 50% 

Existing Debt Service1 50% 50% 

1. Existing debt service allocations are split equally between water and wastewater services. 

Cost of Water and Wastewater Operations 

Revenue requirements isolate expenses that should be recovered through user rates. After 
adjusting for miscellaneous revenue offsets such as interest and tap fees, the total revenue 
requirement for FY 2017 is $16.4M. The revenue requirement for water totals nearly $9.1M in 
FY 2017, and it grows to a little under $12.0M in FY 2021. The wastewater revenue 
requirement totals approximately $7.4M, and increases to $9.1 by FY 2021. The forecasted 
revenue requirements are shown in the table below. 

Table 3-2 
Forecast of Revenue Requirements 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Water Revenue Requirement  $9,078,825 $10,124,351 $10,282,328 $11,353,495 $11,991,070 

Wastewater Revenue Requirement 7,415,216 7,740,748 8,190,293 8,707,910 9,142,419 

Total Revenue Requirement  $16,494,041 $17,865,099 $18,472,620 $20,061,405 $21,133,489 



 
 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

 

Section 4 

USER CHARGES AND RATES 

In evaluating the performance of existing water and wastewater rates and to project future 
water and wastewater rates, some estimation of billed water consumption and billed 
wastewater flow is required. In making this estimation, it is customary for our Project Team to 
consider a period of normal precipitation. If data involving abnormal weather patterns is 
utilized (i.e., unusually low or excessive precipitation), then the resulting revenue estimates 
could be too high or too low. For purposes of this Study, the Project Team reviewed 
precipitation data from the National Climatic Data Center to determine normal months and 
found FY 2015 to be the most representative year with verifiable data available. This period 
from October 2014 to September 2015 was used to reflect normal system operation. 
Consumption data from the City’s utility billing system for these months was then evaluated 
to determine average usage per connection.  

System connections used to develop projected consumption estimates are based on unit 
counts as of January 2016 listed in Tables 4-1 and 4-2. Unit counts were used as Multi-Family 
Customers are billed by unit. 

Table 4-1 
Water Connection (Unit) Counts by Service and Customer Class 

Customer Class Water Connections 

Residential Inside 11,251 

Residential Outside 0 

Commercial/Multi-Family Inside 503 

Commercial/Multi-Family Outside 2 

Residential Irrigation 48 

Commercial/Multi-Family Irrigation 244 

TOTAL 12,048 

 

  



 

Section 4              

 

4-2  

Table 4-2 
Wastewater Connection (Unit) Counts by Service and Customer Class 

Customer Class Wastewater Connections 

Residential Inside 12,944 

Residential Outside 2 

Residential Senior 923 

Commercial Inside 465 

Commercial Outside 0 

Multi-Family Inside 1,297 

Multi-Family Outside 0 

TOTAL 15,631 

Water Rates 

Rate Structure 

The City’s water rate structure currently consists of a two-part rate design consisting of a 
minimum monthly charge that includes 1,000 gallons of water and a mix of flat and inclining 
block volumetric charges depending on the customer type. Though a specific rate for 
customers outside the city may not be listed for each class and rate listed below, all Outside 
City customers pay 115% of the Inside City rates. 

Minimum Water Charges 

Accounts are currently billed the same minimum charge regardless of meter size. As shown 
below, minimum charges vary by customer type.    

Table 4-3 
Current Minimum Charges – All Meter Sizes 

Customer Type 
Minimum Charge 

(Includes 1000 Gallons) 

Residential Inside $      11.77 

Residential Outside        13.54 

Commercial/Multi-Family Inside        16.08 

Commercial/Multi-Family Inside        18.49 

Residential Irrigation        11.77 

Commercial/Multi-Family Irrigation        16.08 

 
  



 

 User Charges and Rates 

 

 4-3 

Volumetric Water Charges 

Volumetric rates are currently billed at different rates depending on the type of customer 
class.  

Residential accounts have a two-tiered volumetric rate structure wherein a customer pays 
more, per unit of consumption, as more water is utilized. The current residential rates are 
shown in Table 4-4 below. 
 

Table 4-4 
Current Residential Water Rate Structure 

Volumetric  

Rate Block 1 

Volumetric Charge 

Per 1000 Gallons 2 

  1,001 –   10,000 Gallons $      4.01 

10,001 –   Plus Gallons 5.20 
 

1. The first 1,000 Gallons are included in the Minimum Charge. 
2. Outside City Customers pay 15% more than the rates above. 

 

Commercial, multi-family, residential irrigation, and commercial irrigation accounts are billed 
a flat volumetric rate for all consumption over 1,000 gallons. These rates are listed in  
Table 4-5 below.  

Table 4-5 
Flat Volumetric Charges by Customer Type  

Customer Class 1 
Volumetric Charge 
Per 1000 Gallons 2 

Commercial Multi-Family Inside $       4.55 

Residential Irrigation         5.74 

Commercial/Multi-Family Irrigation         5.74 
 

1. Outside City Customers pay 15% more than the rates above. 
2. The first 1,000 Gallons are included in the Minimum Charge. 

 

Table 4-6 below illustrates the forecasted performance of the water utility if no change is made 
to the current rates. As shown, the utility would under-recover by an estimated $1.9M in FY 
2017, growing to nearly a $4.7M annual loss by FY 2021 if rates are not increased. 

Table 4-6 
Water Revenue Using Current Rates 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Revenue Requirement  $9,078,825 $10,124,351 $10,282,328 $11,353,495 $11,991,070 

Current Rate Revenue 7,159,898 7,201,269 7,242,640 7,284,011 7,325,382 

Over / (Under) Recovery ($) $-1,918,927 -$2,923,082 $-3,039,688 $-4,069,484 $-4,665,688 

Over / (Under) Recovery (%) -21.14% -28.87% -29.56% -35.84% -38.91% 



 

Section 4              

 

4-4  

Proposed Water Rates 

An important component in evaluating the sufficiency of rates to produce needed revenues is 
understanding how customers are using the service. The Project Team suggests an annual 
evaluation of usage patterns by customer class, especially after a rate change. As the cost for 
volumetric rate blocks increase, consumption may decrease; this may render current 
estimates too low if the new price signal causes a substantial drop in use. 

Standards promulgated by the AWWA as well as the Texas Water Conservation 
Implementation Task Force’s Best Management Practices (TWCITF BMP) guide are used in 
evaluating the adequacy of the City’s existing rate design. The TWCITF BMP states, “Proper 
installation of meters by size and type is essential for good utility management.”  

 Wylie bills all meters the same monthly minimum bill, regardless of increased system costs 
related to larger meters. 

 NewGen recommends the City consider future rate changes that would include 
charging larger meters proportionately more than the standard meter based on 
AWWA meter equivalencies. This change should probably be phased in over 
multiple years to minimize rate shock on customers with larger meters. 

The TWCITF BMP also provides the following guidance: 

 Rate blocks should be set so that they impact discretionary use.  

 The first block should cover normal household health and sanitary needs. 

 Price increases between blocks should be no less than 25% of the previous block. 

The Project Team reviewed the City’s existing volumetric rate structure and is of the opinion 
that the number of rate blocks for Residential customers should be increased to better meet 
City’s revenue and capacity objectives. 

 Excluding the included volumes of 0-1,000 Gallons, the City has two (2) billed rate tiers.  

 NewGen recommends increasing this number to four (4) billed rate tiers. 

 The first rate block currently includes volumes between 1,000 and 10,000 gallons and the 
second rate block includes all volumes over 10,000 gallons. 

 NewGen recommends new rate blocks that include volumes between 10,001 and 
20,000 gallons, 20,001 and 40,000 gallons and 40,001 gallons and up.  

Proposed water rates for FY 2017 take into account historical consumption patterns and the 
necessary revenue requirement. Figure 4-1 below illustrates the monthly usage pattern of 
residential customers and clearly shows these customers peaking in July, August and 
September. 



 

 User Charges and Rates 

 

 4-5 

 

Figure 4-1 Residential Monthly Consumption Breakdown 

Figure 4-2 below depicts the percentage of residential customers whose total usage for each 
month falls within the suggested ranges. As shown, 95% or more of residential users stay 
below 20,000 gallons for nine (9) of twelve (12) months of the year. Even during the peak 
months of July and September around 89% of residential customers stay below 20,000 gallons. 
August has the largest number of customers using over 20,000 gallons, which total about 31%. 

 

Figure 4-2 Connections With Monthly Consumption by Rate Tier 

 

To
ta

l B
ill

ed
 V

o
lu

m
es

 (
in

 K
ga

ls
) 

P
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
C

u
st

o
m

er
s 

in
 E

ac
h

 R
at

e 
Ti

er
 



 

Section 4              

 

4-6  

Table 4-7 below illustrates the recommended water rates for residential customers to meet 
the City’s objectives for FY 2017. These rates reflect the current rate differential between the 
rate blocks, which has been set at 30%. 

Table 4-7 
Proposed Residential Water Rate Structure 

Meter Size Minimum Charge 

Volumetric  

Rate Block 1 

Volumetric Charge 

Per 1000 Gallons 2 

All $12.83   1,001 – 10,000 $      4.37 

  10,001 – 20,000  5.67 

  20,001 – 40,000  7.37 

  40,001 – Plus  9.58 
 

1. The first 1,000 Gallons are included in the Minimum Charges. 
2. Outside City Customers pay 15% more than the rates above. 

Table 4-8 below illustrates the revenue to be earned under the proposed water rate structure.  

Table 4-8 
Water Revenue Using Proposed Rates 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Revenue Requirement  $9,078,825 $10,124,351 $10,282,328 $11,353,495 $11,991,070 

Proposed Rate Revenue 7,982,566 8,751,638 9,594,485 10,518,155 11,530,371 

Over / (Under) Recovery ($) $-1,096,258 $-1,372,712 $-687,843 $-835,340 $-460,699 

Over / (Under) Recovery (%) -12.07% -13.56% -6.69% -7.36% -3.84% 

Wastewater Rates 

Rate Structure 

The City’s wastewater rate structure for commercial customers is similar to its water rate in 
that each customer pays a minimum service charge, which includes 1,000 gallons, and a 
volumetric charge per additional 1,000 gallons of wastewater flow contributed to the system. 
The current rates for commercial customers can be found on Schedule 2 in the Appendix.  

Residential and multi-family customers are billed at a flat rate, $2.00 of which is transferred to 
the Sewer Repair & Replacement Fund. 

The current residential rates are shown in Table 4-9 below. 
 

Table 4-9 
Current Residential Wastewater Structure 

Flat Rate 

$37.37 



 

 User Charges and Rates 

 

 4-7 

Unlike water, the cost of investment on a wastewater system is driven primarily by the amount 
of flow and the quality of sewage being delivered to the treatment plant as opposed to the 
instantaneous water demand placed by a customer. As such, higher charges for customers 
with larger water meter sizes is not the most reflective factor of cost causation for wastewater 
service.  

As with water, the wastewater rates must not only generate enough revenue to recover the 
cost of service, but also the reserve requirements should be met as well. As discussed 
previously, wastewater rates are not fully recovering the wastewater cost of service and so 
would not satisfy the financial requirements of the City. Wastewater rates are approximately 
$370,000 insufficient to cover wastewater costs in FY 2017. 

Table 4-10 below illustrates the anticipated revenue to be recovered under the current rate 
structure compared with the projected revenue requirement. Given its significance, the 
monitored, industrial strength wastewater class is shown in its own revenue row in the table. 

Table 4-10 
Wastewater Revenue Using Current Rates 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Revenue Requirement  $7,415,216 $7,740,748 $8,190,293 $8,707,910 $9,142,419 

Current Rate Revenue 7,046,460 7,120,737 7,195,014 7,269,291 7,343,568 

Over / (Under) Recovery ($)   $-368,756 $-620,011 $-995,279 $-1,438,619 $-1,798,851 

Over / (Under) Recovery (%) -4.97% -8.01% -12.15% -16.52% -19.68% 

Proposed Wastewater Rates 

Due to the under-recovery of wastewater revenues with the current rates, rate adjustments 
are needed if wastewater revenues are to fully recover the cost of operating the wastewater 
utility. Table 4-11 below illustrates the recommended wastewater rates for residential 
customers.  

Table 4-11 
Proposed Residential Wastewater Structure 

Flat Rate 

$40.73 

 

Over the long-term, the City should continue to monitor the performance of its wastewater 
rates and adjust, as necessary, to ensure the long-term financial stability of the utility. As with 
water, this includes ensuring that debt service coverage requirements are met as well as all 
internal financial policies. 

Table 4-12 on the following page illustrates the revenue to be earned under the proposed 
wastewater rate structure.  



 

Section 4              

 

4-8  

Table 4-12 
Wastewater Revenue Using Proposed Rates 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Revenue Requirement  $7,415,216 $7,740,748 $8,190,293 $8,707,910 $9,142,419 

Proposed Rate Revenue 7,711,354 8,525,127 9,420,909 10,406,837 11,491,845 

Over / (Under) Recovery ($) $296,138 $784,379 $1,230,617 $1,698,927 $2,349,427 

Over / (Under) Recovery (%) 3.99% 10.13% 15.03% 19.51% 25.70% 

Combined Rate Performance 

In developing the proposed rates, the Project Team has considered the cost of providing each 
service, as well the financial integrity of the overall utility. Based on the analysis conducted, 
and assuming normal precipitation conditions, the Project Team estimates that on a combined 
basis, the City’s current revenues are insufficient to fund the scheduled cost of providing water 
and wastewater service.  

Under the current rate structure and assumed consumption, the City is projected to fall short 
of the combined FY 2017 revenue requirement by $2,287,683, or 13.87%. Table 4-13 below 
shows the projected combined revenue deficiency under current rates. 

Table 4-13 
Combined Water and Wastewater Revenues Using Current Rates 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Revenue Requirement  $16,494,041 $17,865,099 $18,472,620 $20,061,405 $21,133,489 

Current Rate Revenue 14,206,358 14,322,006 14,437,654 14,553,302 14,668,950 

Over / (Under) Recovery ($) $-2,287,683 $-3,543,093 $-4,034,966 $-5,508,103 $-6,464,539 

Over / (Under) Recovery (%) -13.87% -19.83% -21.84% -27.46% -30.59% 

 
As shown in Table 4-14 on the next page, not adjusting rates for FY 2017 would result in a 
significant drop in available reserves and miss the mark for debt service coverage. If no change 
to rates were made through FY 2018, it is estimated the utility would be under its 90-day 
reserve policy by 53 days, with less than 40 days remaining in reserve. Further, if the current 
rates were left unchanged through FY 2019, NewGen projects the utility fund would have 
depleted all available balances and be negative by year end. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 User Charges and Rates 

 

 4-9 

Table 4-14 
Financial Policy Performance Using Current Rates 

 

Table 4-15 shows the forecasted revenue recovery using both the proposed rate increase and 
also scheduled drawdowns of available balances to meet the utility’s financial objectives. 
Please note the rates as proposed do not fully recover the anticipated cost each year. Rather, 
the Project Team sought to minimize rate shock by using part of available reserves in the first 
few years. 

Table 4-15 
Combined Water and Wastewater Revenue Using Proposed Rates 

 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 

Revenue Requirement  $16,494,041 $17,865,099 $18,472,620 $20,061,405 $21,133,489 

Proposed Rate Revenue 15,693,921 17,276,766 19,015,394 20,924,992 23,022,216 

Over / (Under) Recovery ($) $-800,120 $-588,333 $542,774 $863,586 $1,888,727 

Over / (Under) Recovery (%) -4.85% -3.29% 2.94% 4.30% 8.94% 

  
As shown in Table 4-16 on the next page, the proposed rates allow for controlled reductions 
in available balances and continue to meet the financial policies and objectives of the City. 
According to the projected revenues and expenses over the next five (5) years, the utility 
should be able to rebuild its available reserves back to the original days operating measure or 
higher. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Section 4              

 

4-10  

Table 4-16 
Financial Policy Performance Using Proposed Rates 

 

Customer Impact 

Table 4-17 below presents the monthly impact of the proposed water and wastewater rates, 
on residential customers at 10,000 gallons and 25,000 gallons. 

Table 4-17 
Monthly Impact of Proposed Rates on Residential Customers 1 

           Current           FY 2017 

10,000 gallons   

    Water $47.86 $52.17 

    Wastewater 37.37 40.73 

Total $85.23 $92.90 

Monthly increase ($)  $7.67 

Monthly increase (%)  9.0% 

   

25,000 gallons   

    Water $125.86 $145.69 

    Wastewater 37.37 40.73 

Total $163.23 $186.42 

Monthly increase ($)  $23.19 

Monthly increase (%)  14.2% 

 

                                                           
1 Any minor arithmetic deviation is due to rounding. 



 

 User Charges and Rates 

 

 4-11 

Even with the proposed increases, the City continues to have a very competitive total 
monthly water and wastewater bill. As shown in the Figures 4-3 and 4-4 below, Wylie will 
continue to be in the lower quartile under the proposed rates for consumption levels of 
10,000 gallons and 25,000 gallons for residential customers. 
 

 

Figure 4-3 Residential Comparisons - 10,000 Gallons 

 
 
 



 

Section 4              

 

4-12  

 

Figure 4-4 Residential Comparisons - 25,000 Gallons



 
 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

Section 5 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

This Study addressed several key issues currently facing the City. A summary of 
recommendations and outcomes are listed below. 

 Prompt rate action is needed in FY 2017. It is recommended that the City implement the 
proposed rates as presented in the Appendix on Schedule 1 for water and Schedule 2 for 
wastewater. 

A summary of the recommended changes in rates are described below, and a detailed 
listing of each proposed rate can be found in Appendix A of this report. 

 NewGen recommends increasing the number of volumetric rate tiers to four for 
Residential water customers as shown below. 

   1,001 – 10,000 Gallons 

 10,001 – 20,000 Gallons 

 20,001 – 40,000 Gallons 

 40,001 Gallons and over 

 NewGen recommends rate increases of 9% for all rate types through FY 2021. 

The proposed rates from this study achieve the following. 

 Send a price signal that will encourage more efficient use of residential water for 
monthly consumption over 20,000 gallons and again for consumption over 40,000 
gallons 

 Continues to meet the 90 Days Operating Reserve Target 

 Includes scheduled drawdowns of reserves in FY 2017 and FY 2018 

 Minimizes the initial rate impact by smoothing out required increases over a 
period of years. 

 Allows the utility to continue with needed capital repair and replacement and 
absorb wholesale increases 

 Over the long-term, the City should continue to monitor the performance of its rates and 
adjust, as necessary, to ensure the financial stability of the utility.  

This includes monitoring the City’s debt service coverage ratios to ensure compliance with 
current bond covenants. In addition, the City has an internal financial policy requiring the 
utility to maintain a working capital balance at a minimum amount of 25% of the annual 
operating budget. To the extent rates do not generate sufficient revenue to meet these 
policies, then action should be taken to amend the City’s rates. Failure to abide by the City’s 
own adopted financial policies and/or maintain required debt service coverage ratios could 
result in a reduced bond rating which, consequentially, can  result in a higher, long-term 
borrowing cost for the City and ultimately higher rates to ratepayers.



 
 

   

Economics | Strategy | Stakeholders | Sustainability  

Section 6 

APPENDIX  

SCHEDULE 1 PROPOSED WATER RATES THROUGH FY 2021 
 

 

 
 
 
 



 

Appendix             

 

6-2  

SCHEDULE 2 PROPOSED WASTEWATER RATES THROUGH FY 2021 
 

 

 
 
Note: The $2.00 Sewer R&R (Repair and Replacement) Fee is already included in the base and 
is shown here just as a reminder that $2.00 of the rate goes into a different fund.  
 
 
 
 
  


	09-13-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 08-23-2016 City Council Minutes
	Consent Item A - 09-06-2016 Special Called City Council Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - Annex ADOPT Serene  CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Serene 2016-02A AnnexationAdopt CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 2 - Exhibit A Legal CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 3 - Exhibit B Annex  C Boundary CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 4 - Exhibit D Service Plan Serne CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - Acting City Manager Designation
	Consent Item C - Attachment 1 -  Resolution 2016-XX(R) - Designating Acting City Manager
	Consent Item C - Attachment 2 - Designating Holsted as Acting CM
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - Comm Boat FP CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item D - Attachment - Community Boat & RV Storage Addition FINAL (PZ CC READY)
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report -  CVS FP CC 09-13-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment - CVS North FP FINAL (PZ CC READY)
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item F - Attachment - WEDC July 2016 - Approved Financials
	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - W2017-1-i  xerox copier agenda item
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - Annex PH 1 DPV CC 09-13-16 (2)
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Exhibits A-C DPV-2016-03A CC 09-13-16  09-27-16
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit D Service Plan Stufft-DPV CC 09-13-16  09-27-16
	Item #2 - Agenda Report Adopt ZC2016-09 Serene CC 09-13-16
	Item #2 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance Serene ADOPT ZC2016-09 ADOPT CC 09-13-16
	Item #2 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit A Legal Description
	Item #2 - Attachment 3 - Exhibit B - Location map ZC 2016-09
	Item #2 - Attachment 4 - Exhibit C - Concept Plan ZC2016-09
	Item #3 - Agenda Report - Serene PP CC 09-13-16
	Item #3 - Attachment - PP Serene Villas FINAL PZ 08-16-16 CC 09-13-16
	Item #4 - Agenda Report - Tax Increase Approval (3)
	Item #4 - Attachment - FY 2017 Proposed Budget Cover Page
	Item #5 - Agenda Report - Budget Approval
	Item #5 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance Adopting FY2016-2017 Budget
	ORDINANCE NO. 2016-20

	Item #5 - Attachment 2 - FY 2017 All Funds Summary
	FY 2017 Proposed Budget Book
	FY 2017 Funds Summary Page.pdf


	Item #6 - Agenda Report - Tax Rate Approval
	Item #6 - Attachment - Ordinance Adopting FY 2016-2017 Tax Rate
	ORDINANCE NO. 2016-21

	Item #7 - Agenda Report - water sewer rate increase 2017 agenda
	Item #7 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - amending comprehensive fee ordinance - water and sewer fees 2017
	Item #7 - Attachment 2 - Wylie W_WW Final Report



